
City of Berwyn 
City Council Meeting 

June 26, 2012 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
JUNE 26, 2012 

DEAR ATTENDEE ..... THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL WELCOME YOU. PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THAT THIS IS A 
MEETING OFTHE MAYOR AND COUNClL MEMBE.RS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBLIC HEARlNG WHERE ATTENDEES ARE 
ENCOURAGED TO PARTICIPATE. UNLESS INVITED BY THE MA VOR TO SPEAK. YOU ARE REQUE..<;TED NOT TO 
INTERRUPT. IF YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MA YOR. PLEASE PREFACE YOUR REMARKS BY STATING YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD. THANK YOU. 

ROBERT J. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

ROLLCALL 
AGENDA 

(A) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SILENCE 

(B) OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

(C) PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 
1. REGULAR MEETING 6/121 12 - COW -6/1 ?J12 

(D) BID OPENING-TABULATIONS 

(E) BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BER WYN TOWNSHIPIHEALTH DISTRICT 

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
1. PROCLAMATION- JULY 4,2012- PROCLAIMED BLOCK PARTY DAY FOR THE 2900 

BLOCK OF MAPLE A VENUE 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK 

(H) COMMUNICATIONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 

(1) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM ALDERMEN, COMMITTEES OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 

(J) STAFF REPORTS 
1. FIRE CHIEF O'HALLORAN-INTRODUCTION AND SWEARING IN OF PROB A TION ARY 

FIREFIGHTERIPARAMEDIC MICHAEL KOUKOL 
2. CDBO-RESOLUTION·CDBO PROJECT YEAR J 2 
3. PUBLIC WORKS DIR-RECOMMEND BID A WARD FOR 2012 WATER & SEWER UTILITY 

MAINTENANCE 
4. PUBLIC WORKS DIR-RECOMMEND BID A WARD FOR DUMP BODY REPLACEMENT FOR 

M-l? 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEET[NG 
JUNE 26, 2012 

(K) CON SENT A GEN 0 A: .\1.1 . 1 n.Ms or; rill: m~~F.N I' AO~I.;u" ARI: (~>.\;Sll)hREIl Tn ~F. ROIm"~ I~ z.;,\ H:'U, ANI) 
WIt.LIII'U'MCIl ,tJ INo;.!" IMrll(,N.·IIIl',IH. WltLI .... NlJs"'I'AKAfI , \J1~'('1'S1.11'N (J1:TItI~~L rn:1dS lJ;-'1J~~ AcnrNOI.I>II).tIll<R 5/> 
ItEIJ"I~~I~, IN Willi' II I! liEN T 1111' rr~M WIIJ . III: IIH6'JVI:1> l'l(OM ruE/'<lN.~I:N1' A(":NIlA ANI)('nNSII)~lI~)AS TilE 1~Rl>T rn;M AI'TI:R 
AI'PIU>I!AI oVIIII , (lINSI;N'! A(i~.NIlA 

L BUDGET CHAIR-PA YROLL-61201l2-$960,658. 11 
2. BUDGET CHAIR-PAYABLES-6126/12-$481,976.92 
3. VANGUARD-MAC NEAL- INAUGURAL GET HEALTHY & GO GREEN 

COMM UNITY EVENT 
4. VANGUARD-MAC NEAL-FARMER'S MARKET-HOSPITAL COURTYARD ON 

OAKPARK-JULY 13,2012 
5. VANGUARD-MAC NEAL-ANNUAL EMPLOYEE PICNIC-AUGUST 23,2012 
6. LAURETO-HANDTCAP SIGN-L. ZA YAS-1238 S KENILWORTH-APPROVE 
7. POLASHEK-HANDICAP SIGN-A. RIVERA-I 919 EUCLID-APPROVE 
8. BOYAJIAN-HANDICAP SIGN-B. LASKERO-3809 SCOVILLE-DENY 
9. CITY CLERK-HANDICAP SIGN-L. KELLY-1810 S. LOMBARD-APPROVE 
10. BLOCK PAR TV-I 800 BLOCK OF HOME AVE-JULY 21, 2012 
11. BLOCK PARTY-24DO BLOCK OF SCOVILLE-JULY 28, 2012 
12. BLOCK PARTY-6400 BLOCK OF 33R

l) STREET-JULY 21.2012 
13. BLOCK PARTY-3100 BLOCK OF HOME AVE-AUGUST 4, 2012 
14. BLOCK PARTY-2IDO BLOCK OF HIGHLAND -7114112 
15. BLOCK PARTY-2500 BLOCK OF CUYLER AVE -7/21112 

ITEMS SUBMITTED ON TIME 21 

[n ;u;cnrUllncc will1lhc proI!IJti(ln~ of \)Ie "mcricnn~ with di~IIilitic.<> Ael, any i (Jillidulll who is in \)Ie need of a rea.~Tlu\lle tlCCommolllltion in orller to [\Ilrticipale in or 
bcncnl from aLlcl1(.luncc lit u public meeling of II\c City of Ocrwyn ~hould COlllnel ThomB.~ 1. Pavlik, City Clcrlt al 7081788-2660 a.~ 50011 as po~iblc IIcfore the 
meeling <laIc. 



Table of Contents 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

ITEM(S) PAGES 

ROLL CALL 
A. Pledge of Allegiance - Moment of Silence 
B. Qpen Foru m 

Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

C. Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 
1. Minutes City Council- 6112112 
2. Minutes Committee of Whole - 611 2112 

1- 6 
1- 1 

O. Bid Opening - Tabulations 

E. Berwyn Development Corp-Berwyn Township/Health District 

F. 

G. 

Reports and Communications from the Mayor 
I. Proclamation-J uly 4, 20 12-Proclaimed Block Party Day for the 2900 Block of 

Maple Ave. 
Reports and Communications from the City Clerk 

1- I 

H. Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 

I. Reports and Communications from Aldennen. Committees, other Boards and Comntissions 

J. Staff Reports 
I. Fire Chief O'Halloran-lntroduction and Swearing in of Probationary Firefighterl 

Paramedic Michael Koukol 1- 2 
2. CDBG-Resolution - COBG Project Year 12 1- 5 
3. Public Works Oir.-Recommend Bid Award for 2012 Water & Sewer Utility 

Maintenance 1- 5 
4. Public Words Dir.-Recommend Bid Award for Dump Body Replacement for M-17 1- 3 

K. Consent Agenda 
1. Budget Chair-Payroll-6/20112-$960,658.11 t - 1 
2. Budget Chair-Payables-61261J 2 - $481,976.92 1- 6 
3. Vanguard-MacNeal-Inaugural Get Healthy & Go Green Community Event 1- 3 
4. Vanguard-MacNeal- Farmer's Market-Hospital Courtyard on Oak Park-7112112 1- I 
5. Vanguard-MacNeal- Annual Employee Picnic-August 23,2012 1- I 
6. Laureto-Handicap Sign-L. Zayas-1238 S. Kenilworth-Approve 1- 8 
7. Polashek-Handicap Sign-A. Rivera-1919 EUclid-Approve I· 8 
8. Boyajian-Handicap Sign-B. Laskero-3809 Scoville-Deny 1-7 
9. City Clerk-Handicap SignaL. Kelly- ISIO S. Lombard-Approve 1- S 
10. Block Party-I 800 Block of Home Ave-) uly 21, 2012 1- 1 
I\. Block Party-2400 Block of Scoville-July 2S, 2012 1- 2 
12. Block Party-6400 Block of 33nl Street-) uly 21, 2012 1- 2 
13. Block Paryt-31 00 8 lock of Home Ave-August 4, 2012 1- 3 
14. Block Party 2100 Block of Highland-July 14,2012 1- 2 
15. Block Party 2500 Block of Cuyler Ave.-July 21.2012 I- 2 

June 26, 2012 



A Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 

(Topic Must Not Be on The Agenda) 



c. Presentation of Previous 
Meeting Minutes for Approval 



e;\ 
ROBERTJ. LOVERO 

MAYOR 
MINUTES BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL 
JUNE 12, 2012 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by 
Mayor Lovero at 8 :00 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following 
responded present: Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, Skryd, Polashek, Avila 
and Laureto. Absent: Santoyo Thereafter, Avila made a motion, 
seconded by Polashek, to excuse Alderman Santoyo The motion carried 
by a va ice vote. 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was had 
for the family of the deceased Felix Hernandez, Marie Comella, wife of 
Water Department Vince Comella and for former Alderman Raymond 
Cox and for the Men and Women on the streets of Berwyn protecting 
our safety, along with the Men and Women in the Armed Forces. 

3. The Open Forum portion of the meeting was announced. The Mayor 
recognized members of the Berwyn Development Corporation Depot 
District Special Events Committee who presented a $1,000 check to 
the Berwyn Fire Department Honor Guard from the proceeds of the 
Depot District Pub Crawl. Alderman Avila spoke regarding two items, 
first being the Cook County Animal Control preformed Veterinarian 
services today at the 16th Street VFW for over 100 participants, for 
vaccinations and micro chipping their animals at discount rates. Also 
announced that June 16th North Berwyn Park District is having Grand 
Opening for the Berwyn Gardens, just West of Home Ave. at 9:30 A.M. 

4. The minutes of the Berwyn City Council Meeting and the Committee of 
the Whole held on May22, 2012 were submitted. Thereafter, Avila 
made a motion, seconded by Polashek, to concur and approve as 
submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote, with Skryd Abstaining. 

NOTE: Santoy present at 8:07 P.M. 

S. Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to suspend the rules 
and bring forward item G-l. G-l is a communication from the City 
Clerk regarding the appointment and swearing in of new Deputy City 
Clerk Janet Pechota. Chapman made a motion, seconded by Polashek, 
to concur and approve the appointment as submitted. Thereafter, 
Clerk Pavlik administered the oath of office. 

1 



BERWYN CITY COUNCil MINUTES 
June 12, 2012 

6. A motion by Chapman, seconded by Skryd, to suspend rules and bring 
forward Items F-2, J-l, J-2, J-3 and J-4. Motion carried by a voice 
vote. F-2 is a Proclamation for retiring Lt. Kenneth Fron, Berwyn Fire 
Department. Polashek made a motion, seconded by Laureto, to adopt 
the proclamation as presented. The motion carried by a voice vote. 
Thereafter, the Mayor recognized Lt. Fron and presented him with the 
Proclamation. 

7. Fire Department Chief Q/Halloran submitted a communication 
regarding the introduction and swearing in of Felix Greco to the rank of 
Lieutenant in the Berwyn Fire Department. Avila made a motion, 
seconded by Laureto, to concur and approve the appointment as 
submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. Thereafter, Clerk 
Pavlik administered the oath of office. 

8. Fire Department Chief Q'Halloran submitted a communication 
regarding introduction and swearing in of Derek Mijares to the rank of 
Engineer. Avila made a motion, seconded by Polashek, to concur and 
approve the appointment as submitted. The motion carried by a voice 
vote. Thereafter, Clerk Pavlik administered the oath of office. 

9 . Fire Department Chief Q'Halioran submitted a communication 
regarding introduction and swearing in of Sam Canerday to the rank of 
Engineer. Avila made a motion, seconded by Po/ashek, to concur and 
approve the appointment as submitted. The motion carried by a voice 
vote. Thereafter, Clerk Pavlik administered the oath of office. 

10. Fire Chief Q'Halloran submitted a communication regarding the 
introduction and swearing in of newly appointed Probationary 
Firefighter/Paramedic Andrew Bettenhausen. Skryd made a motion, 
seconded by Polashek, to concur and approve the appointment as 
submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. Thereafter, Clerk Pavlik 
adm! nistered the oath of office . 

11. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication 
regarding Music and Art in the Street Speclal Event on Sunday July 22, 
2012 partnering with Berwyn Art's Council and Depot Merchant 
Association. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by BoyajIan, 
to accept the matter as Informational. The motion carried by a voice 
vote. 

2 



BERWYN CITY COUNCil MINUTES 
June 12, 2012 

12. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication 
regarding Depot District Pocket Park 6846 Windsor Ave. to accept 
concept design and grant permission to go out to bid on project. 
Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to 
concur, approve as submitted and grant permission to go out to bid. 
The motion carried by a unanimous roll call voice. 

13. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication 
regarding World of Beer Redevelopment Agreement for the Bank 
Building located on Oak Park Ave. and Cermak and an Ordinance 
entitled: 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CONVEYANCE OF CERTAIN 
REAL PROPERTY LOCATED WITIN THE CITY OF BERWYN. 
ILLINOIS AND AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING A CERTAIN 
AGREEMENT WITH IMAGINE PROPERTIES, LLC FOR THE CITY 
OF BERWYN, STATE OF ILLINOIS 

Avila made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur, adopt the 
ordinance as presented and authorize the corporate authorities to affix 
their signature thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call 
vote. Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur, 
approve the Redevelopment Agreement as presented and authorize 
the corporate authorities to affix their signature thereto. The motion 
carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

14. The Mayor submitted a communication supporting equal access to 
housing and a Resolution entitle: 

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING EQUAL ACCESS TO HOUSING 
REGARDLESS OF SEXUAL ORIENTATION OR GENDER IDENTITY 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur 
and adopt the resolution as presented and authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signature thereto. The motion carried by a 
voice vote. 

3 



BERWYN CITV COUNCIL MINUTES 
June 12, 2012 

15. The Mayor submitted a correspondence regarding the retirement of 
Ben Pennacchio, Commander of Commodore Barry Post 256, also 
thanking Alderman Laureto and her team of Patricia James and Kelly 
Cimaglia for honoring are fallen veterans on Memorial Day by 
decorating the Memorial at Commodore Barry Post. Thereafter, Avila 
made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to accept the matter as 
informational. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

16. The City Clerk submitted a communication regarding proposed 
amendment to Chapter 209, Ethics Provision 209.08(E) 
Reimbursements of Expenses. Thereafter, Paul made a motion, 
seconded by Skryd, to defer the matter. Discussion ensued. A motion 
was made by Chapman, seconded by Boyajian to concur and refer the 
matter to the Law Department to draft an amended ordinance. The 
Mayor asked for a vote on the first motion to defer the matter. The 
motion was defeated on the following call to roll: Yeas: Paul, Skryd. 
Nay: Chapman, Boyajian, Santoy, Polashek, Avila and Laureto. 
Thereafter, the Mayor asked for a vote on the motion to concur and 
refer the matter to the Law Department. The motion carried on the 
following call to roll: Yeas: Chapman, Boyajian, Santoy, Polashek, 
Avila and Laureto. Nays: Paul, Skryd. 

17. The City Clerk submitted a communication regarding Prevailing Wage 
an attached ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE PREVAILING WAGE 
STANDARDS FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Paul made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur and 
adopt the ordinance as presented, authorize the corporate authorities 
to affix their signatures thereto and authorize the Clerk to publish 
same with cost shared by the City, Township and Berwyn Public Health 
District. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

18. The City Attorney submitted a communication regarding settlement of 
Case # 2011 Ml - 301621 in the amount of $4,000. Thereafter, 
Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve 
for payment. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

4 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
June 12, 2012 

19. The City Attorney submitted a communication regarding settlement of 
Cases numbered; 
IWee # 09 WC 30902 d/a 2/10/07 
IWee # 09 we 30903 d/a 6/26/09 
IWeC # 09 we 2880 d/a5/12/09 
IWeC # 09 we 28881 d/a 6/26/09 
in an amount not to exceed $29,927.00. Thereafter, Skryd made a 
motion, seconded by Avila, to concur and approve for payment. The 
motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

20. The Library Director submitted a communication regarding the 
recommendation of approval for the expending of monies for the 
contractual services to LlSHost for the development of an interactive 
website. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Polashek, 
to concur and approve as submitted. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

21. The Consent agenda Items K-l thru K-13-were submitted: 

K-1 Budget ehair-Payroll-5/23/12-$936,507.19 
Payroll 6/6/12 $1,152,307.48 

K-2 Budget Chair-Payables- 6/12/12-$1,218,926.86 
K-3 Building and Local Improvements Permits for May, 2012 
K-4 Finance-Business Licenses for month of May 
K-S North Berwyn Park District-Street Closure Wesley Ave- 6/30/12 
K-6 Block Party-2200 Grove-6/30/12, rain date 7/1/12 
K-7 Block Party-1600 Grove-6/30/12, rain date 7/1/12 
K-8 Block Yard Sale-1600 Grove- 9/8/12, rain date 9/9/12 
K-9 Block PartY-3100 Wesley-7/21/12, rain date 7/28/12 
K-10 Block Party-3S00 Home-8/4/12, rain date 8/5/12 
K-11 Block Party- 3200 Wenonah- 6/29/12 & 6/30/12, 

rain dates 6/30/12 & 7/1/12 
K-12 Bow Wow Luau-Dog Event 3200 Grove- 7/29/12 
K-13 Main Street-Cermak Sidewalk Sale-6/14-17/12, 7/26-29/12 

Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and 
approved by Omnibus vote designation. Motion carried by a voice vote. 

5 



BERWYN CITY COUNCil MINUTES 
June 12,2012 

22 . There being no further business to come before the meeting, same 
was after a motion by Laureto, seconded by Polashek, to adjourn at 
the hour of 8:38 p.m . The motion carried by a voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~a'-'s~c 
City Clerk 

6 



MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

JUNE 12,2012 

1. Mayor Lovero called the Committee of the Whole to order at 7:42 p.m., upon 
the call of the roll; the following responded present: Chapman, Boyajian, 
Paul, Avila, and Laureto. Absent: Skryd, Santoy and Polashek. Thereafter, 
Avila made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to excuse Alderman Skryd, 
Alderman Santoy and Alderman Polashek. The motion carried. 

2. Item E-3; World of Beer Superblock Redevelopment Agreement on 
tonight's Council agenda. Mayor introduced Anthony Griffin, Executive 
Director of the Berwyn Development Corp. who reviewed same, along 
with Attorney James Vasselli who reviewed legal aspects of the 
agreement. Griffin introduced development partners Ted Mavrakis and 
World of Beer representative Chris Giotakis, who reviewed concept. 
There plans are to move forward to be open in time for this Fall, with a 
restaurant to be determined later. 

3. Item E-2; Depot District Pocket Park, 6846 Windsor. Anthony Griffin 
reviewed design plans and is seeking approval from Council to move 
forward with the concept and authorization to develop a RFP (Request 
for Proposals.) 

4. There being no furture business for the Open Committee of the Whole, 
the Mayor asked for a motion to go into Closed Session for Real Estate 
and Pending Litigation. 
NOTE: Polashek present at 7:08 P.M. 
Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to close the 
Committee of the Whole at 7:08 P.M. Motion carried. 

5. A Motion was made in Closed Session to re-open the Committee of the 
Whole by Polashek, seconded by Boyajian, at 7:45 P.M. the motion 
carried. 

6. A motion was made by Avila, seconded by Boyajian, to adjourn the 
Committee of the Whole at 7:45 P.M. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

' / 
" 

1 



D. Bid Openings Tabulations 



E. Berwyn Development Corp. -

Berwyn Township/Health District 



F. Reports and Communications 

From The Mayor 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Proclamation 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

WHEREAS, it is a necessary function of goverrunent to ensure that its citizens are dedicated to creating a 
commitment to their community; and 

WHEREAS, as the Mayor of the City of Berwyn, it is my fundamental bel ief that the best means of fostering a 
commitment to our community is by recognizing the contributions of the citizens who have come before us; and 

WHEREAS, in 1961, through the efforts of residents Edward Cherry, Marshall Hill, Ann Mike and Chester 
Podbomy, the 2900 block of Maple Avenue became mown as the "A venue of Flags"; and 

WHEREAS, after the first flag was raised, Chester Podbomy originated the idea of combining the various 
backyard parties on the 2900 block of Maple into one large block party; and 

WHEREAS, this block party has evolved since 1962 and grown to include over 200 participants each year and 
has become the longest running block party within the City of Berwyn; and 

WHEREAS, there are two families that are in their third generation ofliving in their family home with 
continued participation in the block party; and 

WHEREAS, the following families will be celebrating the 50th anniversary of the 2900 block of Maple this 
upcoming July 4, 2012. 

Acosta, Alba, Avalos, Christensen, Christopher, Corona, M. Dastice, R.Dastice, Diaz, Palco, 
Fotopoulos, Geiger, Grabowy, Guzman, Jacklin, Kling, Lanzilloti, Kovalsky, Manfredini, Marr, Medina, 
Pauly, Pelayo, Petkus, Redell, Reina, Storozynski, Swade, Tellado, Zari 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, ROBERT J. LOVERO, Mayor 0/ Berwyn, in recognition of the 50'h anniversary of 
the 2900 block of Maple Block Party do hereby proclaim 2900 Block of Maple Avenue Block Party Day in the 
City of Berwyn, July 4,2012. 

Entered upon the records of the City of Berwyn this 261h day of June 2012. 



G. Reports and Communication From 
The City Clerk 



H. Communications From (Zoning) 

Board of Appeals 



I. Reports and Communications From 
Aldermen, Committees other Boards 

and Commissions 



J. Staff Reports 



Denis O'Halloran 
Fire Chief 
do'halloran@ci.berwyn.il.us 

Sam Molinaro 
Ass Lstanl Fire Ch i.ef 
smoli naro@ci.berwyn.il.us 

June 20, 2012 

BERWYN 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 

6700 W. 26th Street • Berwyn, I L 60402-070 I 

708.788.2660 ext 3281 

FI\ X 708.788.3039 • Emergency 9-1-] 

To: Mayor Robert Lovero 
Members of City Council 

From: Fire Chief Denis O'Halioran 

Mayor Robert J. Lovcro 

Re: Introduction and swearing in of newly appointed probationary Firefighter/Paramedic 
Michael Koukol for the replacement due to vacancy created by recent promotions. 

Honorable Mayor and members of City Council, 

I would like to introduce our newly appointed Firefighter/Paramedic Michael Koukol and 

present him for swearing in for the position. This position has been planned for in the budget 

and is a replacement. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Denis O'Halioran 

Fire Chief. 



ee rpy Oli' BEHWYN POLleE AND FIHE COI\II\IISSION IS) 
Carl Reina, Chairman . . 
Rick Toman, Commissioner H-!Ol "'ES'l' 81Srl' Srl'H.EE'l' 

@ Roger Montara, Commissioner llEH.'VYN. IL. 60402 
~ Tony J. Laureto, Secretary ... 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Alderman Ralph A vila Chairman of Police and Fire Committee 
Fire Chief Denis O'Halloran 
City Clerk Tom Pavlik 
City Treasurer Joseph Kroc 
Members of the City Council 

Date: June 19,2012 
RE: Probationary Firefighter Appointment 

Michael Koukol has passed all of the requirements of employment for the 
City of Berwyn Fire Department. 
As approved by the Mayor and the City Counci I at the request of 
Fire Chief Denis'Ohalloran, the members of the Police and Fire Commission 
therefore recommend the appointment of Michael Koukol to the Berwyn 
FireDepartment. 
The introduction and swearing in at the June 26th

, 2012 Berwyn Council 
meeting and the effective start date of June 28th

, 2012. 

Board of Police and Fire Commissioners 

Carl Reina, Chairman 

Richard Toman 

Roger Montoro 

Tony J. Laureto 
Secretary BPFC 
ALaureto@ci .berwyn.i1. us 
tony@laureto.com 
708-935-3225 

BPRC 



To: 
From: 
Datc: 
Re: 

City of Berwyn 
Department of Community Development 

Mayor Lovcro and City Council 
Robert Dwan 
June 26, 2012 
Resolution - CDBG Project Year 12 (October 1,2012 -Septcmber 30,2013) 

Dear Mayor Lovero and City Counci I Members: 

The City has been given a CDBG grant for the project year beginning October 1, 2012 
and ending September 30,2013. This year the grant is for $ 1,029,053. Last year we 
received $ 1,257,821. All of these funds are used to help the entire community, but are 
directed primarily to those areas identified as being low-moderate income 

The City conducted public hearings to help measure the needs of the community and 
solicited input from many sources as to how the funds should be used. A draft of the 
Action Plan narrative and a review of the projects for this Action Plan will be available 
for public comment on Friday June 22, 2012 

The attached resolution is required by HUD and I hope that you will approve it as 
submitted .. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 708-749-6552, or contact 
Cynthia Montavon 708-749-6556. 

Rb~ 
Robert E. Dwan 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero * Robert E. Dwan, Director 
6420 West 16th Street, Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

(708)795-6850 * (708)749-9457 



LEGAL NOTfCE / PUBLIC NOTICE 

All citizens, public agencies and other interested parties are hereby notified that the City 
of Berwyn has prepared a Community Development Block Grant Thirteenth Year Action 
Plan beginning October 1,2012 and ending September 30, 2013. TI'le city expects to 
receive approximately $1,029,053 .00. for the Program Year 2012 from the United States 
Departmcnt of Housing and Urban Development. These Funds will benefit persons of 
low and moderate incomc as well as all citizens of Berwyn . 

The Action Plan lists priority needs for the development of a viable community with 
decent housing, a suitable living environment and expanded economic opportunity. The 
Action Plan will address economic development, housing rehabilitation, public services 
and public facilities. 

Copies of the Plan, in draft fonn, will be available for thirty-day (30) review period 
beginning June 22, 2012 at the City of Berwyn's Community Development Department, 
6420 West 16th Street, Berwyn, II. 60402 and will be presented to the City Council at the 
Committee ofthe whole meeting at 7:00 pm on Tuesday, June 26

1 
2012 and will then also 

be available for review in the City clerk's office at 6700 West 261
' Street, Berwyn, 

Illinois 60402 for a period of Thirty (30) days. Any and all citizens may make 
recommendations and question any aspect of the Plan by contacting. 

Cynthia Montavon 
Grants Administrator 

City of Berwyn, CommunIty Development Department 
6420 West 16th Street 

Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
(708)795-6850 



RESOLUTION NO. 2012 -_____ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CITY OF BERWYN'S 
"PROGRAM YEAR 2012 - THIRTEENTH YEAR ACTION PLAN" 

FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT ("CDBG") FUNDS, 
AND FOR AUTHORIZATION TO SUBMIT SAME TO THE UNITED STATES 

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT ("HUD") 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn ("CITY") is a Home Rule Unit of 
Government pursuant to and as defined in Article 7 Section 6 (a) of the 1970 
Illinois Constitution; and 

WHEREAS, said Section of the Constitution authorizes a home rule unit of 
government to exercise any power, and perform any function, pertaining to its 
govcmment affairs; and 

WHEREAS, the 1970 Illinois Constitution. Article VII Section 10 and the 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act provide authority for intergovernmental 
cooperation; and 

WHEREAS, the City will receive an annual grant from HUD for COBG 
Programs, and the amount of said grant for October 1.2012 to September 30, 
2013 ("Program Year 2012") is expected to be $1,029,053.00 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council have detennined it is in the 
best interest of the City to receive CDBG funds from HUD for housing and 
related needs of low and moderate income persons; and 

WHEREAS, the Community Development Dept. developed a Thirteenth Year 
Action Plan and Three Y car Consolidated Plan for Program Year 2012 ("Thirteenth Year 
Action Plan"), pursuant to HUD regulations and in accordance with a Citizen 
Participation Plan which meets HUO's requirements; and 

WHEREAS, the City developed its Thirteenth Year Action Plan to pron10te the 
development of a viable urban community, by providing decent housing and a suitable 
living environment and expanding economic opportunities, principally for low and 
moderate income persons, in confonnance with HUD Act of 1974, as amended, and the 
HUD regulations applicable thereto; and 

WHEREAS, after due deliberation the City Council finds it would be in the best 
interest of the CITY to approve and submit the CITY's Thirteenth Year Action Plan 
drafted by Department of Community Development. 



NO\V, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MA VOR AND THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CJTY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, [LLINOIS, as follows: 

SECTION 1: 
That the Corporate Authorities of the CITY herby approve the Thirtecnth Year Action 
Plan in substantially the same fannat as attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit 
A, and said final draft is hereby authorized to be submitted to HUD. 

SECTION 2: 
That proper publication shall take place on June 21,2012, making the CITY's Thirteenth 
Year Action Plan availablc for public comment for over thirty days; and thereafter all 
public comments and responses shall be included with the CITY's Thirteenth Year 
Action Plan submitted to HUD pursuant to Section t above 

SECTION 3: 
That the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby directed and authorized to enter into 
on behalf of the CITY all contracts necessary and proper to fully implemented the 
Thirteenth Year Action Plan including, but not limited to, all contracts receiving any 
allocation therein; and all contracts under the Single Family Rehab Program, and as 
otherwise required to implement the Thirteenth Y car Action Plan. 

SECTION 4: 
That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
And approval according to the law. 

PASSED this 26th day of June, 2012 

Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

Voting Aye: 

Voting Nay: 
Absent: 
Absent: 



Deposited in my office this 26'h day of June, 2012 

Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

APPROVED this 26'h day of June, 2012 

Robert J. Lovcro, Mayor 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Date: June 22, 2012 

To: Mayor Robert 1. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Robert P. Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

Re: Recommendation to award bid for 2012 Water & Sewer Utility Maintenance 

The City of Berwyn opened bids for the above mentioned project on June 20, 2012. Two bids were received. 
They were from Unique Plumbing and Cerniglia Co. Public Works staff has reviewed the tabulation of bids 
from John Fitzgerald, P.E. the City Engineer and concurs with their recommendation to award the 2012 water 
& sewer utility maintenance project to Unique Plumbing Co. which is 8.51 % below the Engineers estimate of 
probable costs. The City of Berwyn has worked with this company in the past and our engineer has worked 
with them on several projects and recommends their services. 

Recommended Actions; 

Staff recommends award of the 2012 Water & Sewer Utility Maintenance to Unique Plumbing Co. 
This project is budgeted within the Water & Sewer Fund 

Respectfully. 

Robert Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

1 Public Works Drive Berwyn. Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 749-4700 Fax: (708) 749-9.503 www.beJ'wyn-i1.gov 



Frank Novotny &- Associates, Inc. 
----------

82fj , .. titlnA! DrirL' \Fi)JOIriJrooli, 1L 605!d7 Tele)Jhone: ({)/JO) 88'·B040 Fiu-: ([J.)()) 887·0132 

l'ilil ElJfji.:nN'ls1 
il-/llniripnl ('rJ1).Cmlt.rtnf..c; 

Han. Mayor & City Council 
City of Berwyn 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Re: 2012 Water and Sewer Utility Maintenance 

Mesdames & Gentlemen: 

June 21,2012 

Enclosed is a copy of the ''Tabulation of Bids" for the bids that were received and opened for the 
above-captioned project at 1:30 p.m. on June 20,2012. Two (2) bids were received and checked 
for accuracy, with no errors being found. 

The low bidder was Unique Plumbing Company, Inc. submitting a bid in the amount of 
$188,510.00, which was $17,535.00 (8.51%) below the Engineer's Estimate of $206,045.00. 

Please note that the quantities listed on the "Tabulation of Bids" are only estimated quantities that 
were inserted in the Proposal section of the bidding document in order to allow the City to 
compare Contractor's prices. The Public Works Department estimates the cost of this Contract to 
be in the area of $200,000.00 

Unique Plumbing Company, Inc. has performed work on similar type projects for both the City of 
Berwyn and under the supervision of our office, and their performance and workmanship was 
found to be satisfactory. Therefore, we recommend that the Contract be awarded to Unique 
Plumbing Company, Inc., 9408 W. 4"'" Street, Brookfleld, IL 60513. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter. 

JEF/kes 
Enclosure 

Sincerely, 

FRANK NOVOTNY,,", ~ ;S~~CnES, INC. 

&2~~ 
John E. Fitzgerald, P.E. 

cc: Mr. Robert Schiller, Director of Public Works, w/Encl. 
File No. 12205 



Dala: 612112012 TABULATION OF BIDS Pag81 Of 1 

OWNER: CITY OF BERWYN PROJECTNQ: 12205 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 2012 WATER AND SEWER UTILITY MAINTENANCE 

BID OPENING: June 20 2012 fiil 1 :30 P .M. 
Unique Plumbing Co., In~ Camlglla Company, Inc. 

EngloNI'S 9408 W. 47th Street 3421 W. Lake street 
Estfmate Brookfield, It 60513 Melrose Par1t, lL &0160 

5'k Bid Bond 5% Bid Bond 
Item Unit Unit Unit 
No 08llcrtptJo n Unit Quantity Price Amount Prfc8 Amount Prfc;a Amount 

b!W 
1 Forell\l1n Hour 125 9300 11,825.00 65.00 8,125.00 102.00 12,750.00 
2 foreman (OT) Hl>l!r 3S 125.00 4,375.00 75.00 2,825.00 124.00 4 ,340.00 
3 EqulpmetilOper&lor Ho .... 240 95.00 22.800.00 102.00 24,40000 108.00 20,920.00 
4 Equlpmenl OparaJor (On He ... 75 132,00 9,900.00 132.00 9,900.00 130.00 9,750.00 
5 Laborer Hour 340 88.00 2ll .920.oo 89.00 30.200.00 92.00 31.280.00 
6 Laborer (OT) Hour 90 120.00 I 10,800.00 122.00 10.900.00 112.00 10.080.00 
7 Trud! Dover Hou, 340 75.00 25.500.00 7a.oo 26,520.00 90.00 30.000.00 
8 Trud! Driver (On Hour 90 110.00 9.900.00 118.00 8.820 CO 108.00 9,720.00 
9 Plumb", HoUl' 45 95.00 4,275.00 90.00 4,050 .00 

:~~ 
5.040.00 

10 Plumber (OTI Hour 25 132.00 3,300.00 "0.00 2.750.00 3.375.00 

EQulpmenl 
11 Badll\oe. SO-I 00 HP. 1· ZeV Hour 150 47.00 7,050.00 38.00 5,400.00 !is. 8,2!SO,OO 
12 Badll\oe. 100.1040 HP. 1·2ey Hour ISO 7200 10.800.00 65 .00 9.750.00 as. 9,760.00 
13 Badlhoe. 140·180 HP. 1·2CY Hour I 150 75.00 11,250.00 87.00 10.050.00 110.00 12.000 .00 
14 Skid Sleer Indudlng B udI .. , Hour 15D 35.00 I 5.250.00 43.50 6,525,00 46.00 6,750.00 
15 Hydl1lulc HaITfTMll' on 8ki~ SIae< Hour 150 32.00 : 4.800.00 20.00 3,000.00 20.00 3.000.00 
16 Six WIeeI Dump Trudo: Hour ISO 33.00 I 4,950.00 30.00 4.500.00 :J5.00 5,250.00 
17 Pldl Up Trudl HOW' l 150 20 ,00 3.000 00 4.00 60000 25.00 3.750.00 
18 Material "T ",cit Hour 150 27 .00 4.050.00 30.00 4.500.00 25.00 3.750.00 
19 Front End Load"'.lCO-l~DHP. 2.JCY HOll( 150 52.00 7.Il00.00 35.00 5,2.50.00 110.00 9,000 00 
20 Alr CDmpressor Hour 150 16.00 2,400.00 1.50 1 225.00 12.00 1.soo 00 
21 Truck Ttat:IoI wllh Rear DurTC) Semi Trailer Hour 150 35.00 5.250.00 38.00 5.700(){) 40.00 0.000.00 
22 FIlii Bed Trallar Hour 150 22.00 ' 3,300.00 10.00 1..500.00 30.00 4.500.00 
23 Trench Box 8' xIS' Hour 160 25.00 3.750.00 20.00 3,O(){).00 15.00 2.250 .00 

, I 
I 

TotalS: 208,046.00 '1.,&10..00 218,105.00 
Bid Error Corrections: 

Corrected Totals -_. 18a,510.OO 218,905,00 
Oller J Under .... ·17 .535.00 12.860.00 

Percllflt··· . ·8.51~ 6.24'11> 



NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS 

CITY OF BERWYN 
2012 WATER AND SEWER UTILITY MAINTENANCE 

I. TIME AND PLACE OF OPENING OF BIDS: Sealed Proposals for the improvement 
described herein will be received at the office of the City Clerk, City of Berwyn, 6700 West 26th 

Street, Berwyn, illinois, 60402, until 1 :30 p.m. on June 20, 2012, and will be publicly opened 
and read at that time. 

II. DESCRIPTION OF WORK: Furnishing all labor, equipment, and materials necessary to 
maintain and repair water and sewer utilities on an on-call basis, as directed by the City of Berwyn. 

III. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS: 

A. All work will be in conformance with the "Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge 
Construction". dated Jan ua ry 1, 20 12, and the "Standa rd Specifications for Water and 
Sewer Construction in Illinois. dated July 2009. 

B. Plans and Proposal forms may be obtained from the Project Engineer. FRANK NOVOTNY 
& ASSOCIATES, INC., 825 Midway Drive, Willowbrook, Illinois, 60527, (630) 887-8640, 
for a non-refundable fee of $50.00. 
Proposal forms are non-transferable. Only those Proposals that have been obtained 
from, and with the approval of, Frank Novotny & Associates will be accepted at the bid 
opening. 

C. Only qualified Contractors who can furnish satisfactory proof that they have performed work 
of similar nature as Contractors will be entitled to receive Plans and submit Proposals. In 
order to meet this requirement. at the request of the Engineer, bidders will be required to 
submit a "Statement of Experience" consisting of a list of previous projects of similar nature 
in order to receive Plans. The Owner reserves the right to issue Bid Documents only to 
those Contractors deemed qualified. 

D. All Proposals must be accompanied by a Bank Cashier's Check. Bank Draft. Certified 
Check, or Bid Bond for not less than five percent (5%) of the total amount of the Bid, or as 
provided in the applicable sedions of the ~Standard Specifications". 

E. The Contractor will be required to pay Prevailing Wages in accordance with all applicable 
laws. 

IV. REJECTION OF BIDS: The Owner reserves the right to reject any or all Proposals, to 
waive technicalities, and to accept the Proposal deemed to be most favorable to the Owner. 

BY ORDER OF: 
CITY OF BERWYN 
MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

Thomas J. Pavlik (6) 
City Clerk 



CITY OF BERWYN 
LEGAL NOTICE / PUBLIC NOTICE 

PURCHASE OF 10' DUMP BODY REPLACEMENT ON STERLING CAB & 
CHASSIS 

NAME 

Unique Plumbing Co 
9408 West 471h Street 
Brookfield. lL 60513 

Cemiglia Co 

JUNE 20, 2012 
12:00 p.m. 

ADDRESS 5 0/0 BID 

/ 

CHECK 
BOND 

AMOUNT 

3421 Lake St. 1$. e () 
Memrose Park. n.. 60160 :;J } -, 0 5:" 00 

__________________________________________ 7 __ ' ~ 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Date: June 22,2012 

To: Mayor Robert 1. Lavero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Robert P. Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

Re: Recommendation to award bid for Dump Body Replacement for M-17 

The City of Berwyn opened bids for the above mentioned project on June 20,2012. Bids were received from 
the following; Henderson Truck Equipment - $19,700.83, R.G Smith Equipment - $13,840 and Monroe 
Truck Equipment $12,443. Public Works staffhas reviewed the bids and recommends award to the low 
bidder, Monroe Truck Equipment in the amount of $12,443. The City of Berwyn has worked with this 
company in the past with satisfactory results. 

Recommended Actions; 

Staff recommends award of the Dump Body Replacement for M-17 to Monroe Truck Equipment in the 
amount 0[$12,443. This project is budgeted within the Public Works Department budget. 

Resp~ 

Robert Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

I Public Works Drive Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone; (708) 749-4700 Fax: (708) 749·9503 WW\v.be~n·il.gov 



Reqvor for ProOO!jol: Public Work5 10' Dump odV Rep/o .C'ment 

SECTION I 
REQUEST fOR PROPOSAL 

NOTICE TO PROPOSERS: Sealed proposals will be received at the Office of the City Clerk, until the time 
and date specified below for: 

PURCHASE OF 10' DUMP BODY REPLACEMENT ON STERLING CAB & CHASSIS 

RFP packets are available at the City Clerk's Office, CIty Hall, 6700 W. 26th Street, Berwyn, Il60402 and 
at the City of Berwyn website: www.berwyn-il.gov. 

ADDRESS PROPOSALS TO: Attention of the City Clerk's Office, City Hall, 6700 W. 26th Street, Berwyn, IL 
60402, on or before 12:00 p.m., on June 20, 2012. Proposals shall be sealed and clearly marked on the 
front "Proposal for 10' Dump Body Replacement.H FAXED PROPOSAlS WIU NOT BE ACCEPTED. 

PROPOSALS ARE DUE NO LATER THAN; 12:00 p.m. on June 20, 2012. Proposers shall submIt four (4) 
copies of their proposal. 

The City of Berwyn is not responsible for delays occasioned by the U.S. Postal Service, the internal mail 
delivery system of the City of Berwyn, or any other means of delivery employed by the bidder. Similarly, 
the City of Berwyn is not responsIble for, and wIll not open, any bid responses which are received later 
than the date and tIme stated. 

QUESTIONS: All questions and clarifications regarding this Request for Proposal must be submitted no 
later than 3pm, June 1S, 2012 bye-mailing the following City Representative: 

INDEX: 
Section I 
Section II 
Section III 
Section IV 
Section V 

Robert Schiller 
Public Works Director 

rschHler@ci.berwyn.il.us 
(708) 749·6510 

Request for Proposals 
Specific Conditions and Instructions to this Proposal 
General Conditions and Instructions to Proposers 
Company References 
Company Information & Signature Sheet 

l l Page 



CITY OF BERWYN 
LEGAL NOTICE I PUBLIC NOTICE 

PURCHASE OF 10' DUMP BODY REPLACEMENT ON STERLING CAB & 
CHASSIS 

NAME 

Jerry Lacorte 
Monroe Truck Equipment 
Joliet. II 60432 

R. G. Smith Equipment Co. 
622 E. Northwest Highway 
Des Plaines. n.., 600 16 

847-824-0117 

Hendrison 
124 Industrial Drive 
Gilberts. n.. 60136 

JUNE 20, 2012 
12:00 p.m. 

ADDRESS 5% BID 

-

CHECK 
BOND 

AMOUNT 

$"'5: 00 

VPn O)J L/ BB ,00 f/M£ 

$ Ij gt/t). O() 



K. Consent Agenda 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman 

v .., \. A Century of Progress with Pride 
\' 6700 West 26lh Street Berwyn, TIlinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

June 21,2012 

Mayor RobertJ. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payroll June 20,2012 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payroll has been prepared for review by the finance department and is ready for approval at the 
June 26,2012 meeting. 

Payroll: June 20 2012 in the amount of $960,658.11. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman 

V / J-- A Century of Progress with Pride 
'" 6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

June 22,2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lovere 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

w\Vw. berwyn-iLgov 

SUBJECT: Payables June 26,2012 meeting 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payables were prepared for review by the finance department and are ready for approval at 
the June 26,2012 meeting. 

Total Payables: June 26,2012 in the amount of $481,976.92. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



CtTY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 6/23/2011 - To Payment Date: 6/27/2012 

Reco~lIedJ Transaction Rei:oncfled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference 
01 - General Cash 
Ched< 
17803 0611412012 Open Accounts Payable Reserve Account $10,000.00 
17804 0611412012 Open Accounts Payable Robert J. Lovero $202.37 
17805 0611512012 Open Accounts Payable Janet Vogelsmeier $76.12 
17806 0611512012 Open Accounts Payable Secretary of State S10.00 
17807 06l15{2012 Open Accounts Payable Shoestring Business Mar1<.eting $150.00 
17808 06127/2012 Open Acoounts Payable 19th Street Condo Association S125.00 
17809 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable 1 st Source America $2,495.52 
17810 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable ABC Automotive EIe1:tronics $130.00 
17811 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Able Printing Service S474.29 
17812 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Above & Beyond Music Store $1,070.88 
17813 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Advanced Distribution Solutions,lne. $66.22 
17814 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Advanced Occupational Medicine $340.00 

Specialists 
17815 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Air One Equipment, Inc. 53,200.00 
17816 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Airgas North Central $115.54 
17817 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Ars Radiator $145.00 
17818 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Aqua ChUI of Chicago #- 22 $258.00 
17819 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Associated Tire and Battery $1,147.60 
17820 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $689.58 
17821 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $3,769.14 
17822 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable AT& T Long Distance $1,682.88 
17823 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable B & B Wholesale Distributors $243.43 
17824 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable B&H $835.40 
17825 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable B. Davids Landscaping $780.00 
17626 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Entertainment. Inc. $478.71 
17827 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Baroara Bormann $307.01 
17826 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Barge Terminal & Tnueking 51.594.73 
17829 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable SelWYn Ace Hardware $65.83 
17830 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable BelWYn Development Corporation 53,175.00 
17631 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable BelWYn Development Corporation $53,918.28 
17832 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Westem Plumbing & Heating $3,175.55 
17633 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Blackstone Audiobooks $147.05 
17834 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Bluders Tree SefVice & Landscaping $3,750.00 
17635 06/2712012 Open Accounts Payable Bob's Lawn Care, Inc. $502.00 
17836 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable 8rodart Company $75.99 
17837 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Cassidy Tire $953.93 
17838 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Ceda of Cook County $35,102.04 
17839 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Cermak Animal Clinic $395.00 
17640 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Agent Publishing, lLC $975.00 
17641 06/2712012 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Badge Company $731.50 
17642 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable City Electric Supply-MA $1,076.20 
17643 06/2712012 Open Accounts Payable ClearchannelOutdoor $16,500.00 
17844 06/27/2012 Open Accounts Payable CornEd $1,123.46 
17645 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable CornEd $4,592.33 
17846 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Commercial Maintenance Chemical $874.75 

Corporation 
17647 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Compressor World $3,500.00 
17846 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable David Jelonek $96.72 

user: iovineill, luna Pages: 1 of 5 Friday. June 22. 2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: S{2312D11 - To Payment Data: 6/27/2012 

Reconciled! Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa~8e Name Amount Amount Olfference 

17849 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable David Thomas Mechanical,lnc. $50.738.00 
17850 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Deece Automotive $4,4n.oo 
17851 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Del Galdo Law Group, LLC 515,034.10 
17852 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Dell Marketing. LP 5272.16 
17853 06/2712012 Open Accounts Payable Diamond Graphics, Inc. $270.00 
17854 06/2712012 Open Accounts Payable E & M Mainlenance Group 51,620.00 
17855 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable EBSCO S13,260.85 
17856 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Elizar Diaz $1,475.00 
17857 06/2712012 Open Accounts Payable Empire Cooler Service, Inc. $92.00 
178SS 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Enslow Pub6sher $434.34 
17859 0612712012 Open Accounls Payable Enterprise Rent-a-Car 5124.72 
17860 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Esther Chase 5118.00 
17861 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Evergreen Park Public Ubrary 53.00 
17862 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Exelon Energy Company $1,669.34 
17863 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Federal Express Corporation $25.94 
17854 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Federal Renl-a·Fence, Inc. $72.00 
17865 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Felco Vending. Inc. $263.00 
17866 06f27f2012 Open Accounts Payable Flash Electric Company $2,370.00 
17867 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Fluid Technologies, Inc. 52,995.00 
17868 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable FOCIS Promotions $1,300.00 
17869 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Frank Novolny & Associates $2.316.50 
17870 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Frank Teutonico $2,742.24 
17871 06/27/2012 Open Accounts Payable Fuhrmann Engineering, Inc. $1,822.00 
17872 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable GAlE 5206.17 
17873 06127/2012 Open Accounls Payable Gaylord 8ros, Inc. S413.66 
17874 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Google, Inc. 52,448.00 
17875 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Grainger $331 .05 
17876 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Great lakes Automalic Door, Inc. $108.25 
17877 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Great west Electric Supply Company $55.00 
17878 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Hallagan Business Machines 5378.00 
17879 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Harvey Place Condo Association 5265.43 
17880 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable HD Supply Walerworks. LTD $8,824.00 
17881 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Heritage Funeral Home $500.00 
17882 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Heroes West Sports Grill $550.00 
17883 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Home Depot Credit Services $338.15 
17884 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Home Life, Inc. 529.00 
17885 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Horizon Screening $2.031.50 
17886 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Ingram Library Services $2,154.23 
17887 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable J & L Uniforms $236.41 
17888 06f27/2012 Open Accounts Payable Jack Phelan $342.00 
17889 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Jack's Rental, Inc. 51,675.61 
17890 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable James Frank $110.63 
17891 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable James R. Acanfora $264.00 
17892 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Jensen Reporting Service 5137.00 
17893 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable JNC Consulling, Inc. 513,750.00 
17694 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Jo Snow $550,00 
17895 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable John Wysocki $65.04 
17896 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Johnson, Roberts & Associates $117.62 
17897 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable K's Quality Construc1ion, Inc. $680.00 
17698 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Kathy Sexton 582.94 

user' lovlnelli , Luna Pages: 2 of 5 F~day,June22 . 2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 6/23/2011 - To Payment Date: 6/27/2012 

Reconclledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Sovrce Pa~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
17899 0612712012 ~n Accounts Payable Key Equipment Finance $1,675.84 
17900 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Key Government Finance, Inc. $3,521.52 
17901 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Lawndale News $527.20 
17902 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable LexisNeXis $478.00 
17903 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Login IlACP Net $1.400.00 
17904 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Loyola EMS Office 530.00 
17905 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable M. K. Sports 55,422.00 
17906 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Martin-Aire Heating & Cooling, Inc. S1,457.OO 
17907 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable McDonald Modular Solutions, Inc. 5285.00 
17908 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Meilahn Manufacturing Company $177.00 
17909 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Menards S1,21)3.78 
17910 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Mesirow Insurance Services. Inc. S1.291 .00 
17911 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Metro Collision Service 1 Metro 550.00 

Garage, Inc. 
17912 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Midwest Tape $149.94 
17913 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Miguel A. Santiago Consulting, Inc 55,000.00 
17914 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Mike & Sons $5,223.70 
17915 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable MLEEDS 5650.00 
17916 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable NAEIR $654.00 
17917 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Nextel Communications $241.85 
17918 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Nicor Gas $1,n3.93 
17919 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Nilda C. Molina & Miguel J. SpilotfO $1,475.00 
17920 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable North Riverside Public Library $33.00 
17921 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Office Depot $427 .27 
17922 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Office Equipment Sales $2.275.25 
17923 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Oldies. com $495.68 
17924 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Patricia Vogel $1,475.00 
17925 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Pilgram Management Company $455.18 
17926 06/2712012 OPefl Accounts Payable Pinner Electric Company $5,849.60 
17927 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Pitney Bowes $2.313.00 
17928 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable PNC Equipment Finance 54.304.21 
17929 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable PowerPhone,lnc $1,107.00 
17930 0612712012 ~n Accounts Payable Pyramid Time Systems 5243.75 
17931 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable R.OV. EIec1ric, Inc. $680.00 
17932 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Random House,lnc. 575.00 
17933 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Ray Neapoliton $54.20 
17934 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Reliable Materials $7,777.00 
17935 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Renov8Properties $4,020.00 
17936 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Research Technology International 5138.03 
17937 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Richard C. Dahms $720.00 
17938 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Robert E. Owan $328.58 
17939 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Rocky Mountain Sunscreen $144.85 
17940 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Roscoe Company $178.07 
17941 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable S-P-o. Incorporated 5650.11 
17942 06127/2012 ~n Accounts Payable Saber-Tooth Computing $2,700.00 
17943 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Salt Creek Umpires $1,400.00 
17944 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Sea Beast Puppet Company $400.00 
17945 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Segway of Chicago $4,150.30 
17946 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Shore Galleries. Inc. 5350.00 
17947 06/2712012 Open Accounts Payable Simmons Pest Control $150.00 

user: lovinell i, Luna Pages: 3 of 5 Friday, June 22. 2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 6/23(2011 - To Payment Date: 6/27/2012 

Reconciludl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa:t88 Name Amount Amount Difference 

17948 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Simplex Grinnell $2,244 ,88 
17949 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Snappy Convenience Cenler tl12 $9,00 
17950 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Specially Store Unlimited S126,19 
17951 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Sprint S1 ,143.70 
17952 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Standard Equipment ColJl)any $4 ,050.67 
17953 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Storino, Ramello & Durkin $5.269.54 
17954 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Strictly Sewers $7,700,00 
17955 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Suburban Laboratones, Inc. S340.00 
17956 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Sullivan's Law Directory $75.93 
17957 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Superior Awards $232.00 
17958 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Superior LalJl) Inc. $1,063.39 
17959 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable SWAN $158.24 
17900 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Swank Motion Pidure. lnc. $321 .00 
17961 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Sylvia Barrios $110.00 
17962 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Tammy R. Clausen S50.00 
17963 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Target Auto Parts $384.50 
17964 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Taylor Lazzara $320.00 
17965 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable TEl landmark Audio $407.09 
17966 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Tele-Tron Ace Hardware $152.13 
17967 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Tele-Tron Ace Hardware $86,45 
17968 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Tennant Sales & Service Company $330.15 
17969 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Tex()( World Fuel Services $632.25 
17970 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable The Bridge Investment Gap,LLC $2.800.00 
17971 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable The Lakota Group $2.207.43 
17972 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable The Library Store $67,50 
17973 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable The Sign Edge $273.00 
17974 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corporation $633,00 
17975 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Timothy Daniel Greene $1,475.00 
17976 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Tilan Outdoor, LLC $1 ,902,00 
17977 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Traffic Control & Protection, Inc. S746.12 
17978 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Travelers Casualty & Surety Co,of $51 ,099.72 

America, John Scarpellino 
17979 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Cenular $643.66 
17980 0612712012 Open Accounts Payable Underground Pipe & Valve Company $1,125.00 
17981 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Unique Management Services, Inc. $241.65 
17982 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable USIC Locating Services, Inc. $3,390.64 
17983 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Verifications, Inc. $120.60 
17984 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Vermeer - Ininois, Inc. $1,577.62 
17985 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Video and Sound Service, Inc. $675,76 
17986 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Weimer Machine $4,997.24 
17987 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable West Payment Center $324.10 
17988 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Wold Architects and Engineers $3,250.00 
17989 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Yuritzy Landscaping. Inc. $l,BOO.OO 
17990 06127/2012 Open Accounts Payable Zee Medical, Inc, $377.00 

Type Check Totals: 188 Transactions $481,976.92 
01 - General Cash Totals 

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reoonciled Amount 
Open 188 $481 ,976,92 $0.00 
Recondled 0 SO.OO $0.00 
Voided 0 SO.OO $0.00 

user: lovinell l, Luna Pages: 4 of 5 Friday, June 22 . 2012 



Number Date Status Void Reason 

Grand Totals: 

user ' lovlnelli, Luna 

CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 6{23f2011 - To Payment Date: 6f27{2012 

Reconciled! 
Vojded Date 

All 

Checks 

All 

Source 
StoppeO a 
Total 188 

Status Count 
Open 188 
Reconciled a 
Voided a 
Stopped a 
Tolal 188 

Status Count 
Open 188 
Reconciled 0 
Voided 0 
Stopped 0 
Total 188 

Status Count 
Open 188 
Reconciled 0 
Voided 0 
Stopped 0 
Total 188 

Pages: 5 of 5 

Pa~ee Name 
$0.00 

$481,976.92 

Transaction Amount 
$481,976.92 

so.oo 
so.oo 
so.oo 

$481.976.92 

Transaction Amount 
$481,976.92 

so.OO 
$0.00 
SO.OO 

$4a1 ,976.92 

Transaction Amount 
$481.976.92 

$0.00 
SO.OO 
$0.00 

$481,976,92 

Transaction Reconciled 
Amount Amount Difference 

SO.OO 
SO.OO 

Reconciled Amount 
$0.00 
so.oo 
$0.00 
so.oo 
so. 00 

Reconciled Amount 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0,00 
so.OO 

Reconciled Amount 
SO.OO 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
SO.OO 

Friday, June 22. 2012 



~ 't'ANGUARD I ~~ftf¥:t 

~ 
• ) ---------------------------------------------32-4-9-~-t-h-o-ak-p-ar-k-~-e--nue 

Berwyn, Ullnois 601W2 

June 6, 2012 Phone: 708·783-9100 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council of Berwyn 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26111 Street 
Berwyn, I L 60402 

Ladles and Gentlemen: 

Vanguard MacNeal Hospital requests permisSion to have its Inaugural Get Healthy & Go Green 
Community Event. The event will be held Saturday, August 25, 2012 between the hours of Bam and 
3pm; the event will consist of two major components, a health fair as well as a sk walk. The health fair 
component will be conducted outdoors in the MacNeal parking lot located on the east side of Euclid 
Avenue, north of 34th street under an 80 X 90 tent. The health fair will begin at lOam and end at 2pm. 
The purpose of this event is to increase heatth awareness by providing health screenings, activities, 
materials, demonstrations, and information; Increase awareness of local, state, and national health 
services and resources; motivate participants to make positive health behavior changes; and establish 
MacNeal as a source for educational health programming in Berwyn. Representatives from MacNeal 
Hospital as well as other community organizations will be present to provide information, resources 
and education on living a healthy lifestyle and also keeping our planet healthy. Free health screenings 
and raffle drawings will also be conducted. 

We would kick off the event at 8:30am with the Sk walk (see attached route). The walk will serve as a 
way to promote physical activity but will also promote the "preferred" walking routes for schools in 
Berwyn. The safe routes to school were created through the Active Transportation Alliance who 
partnered with the City of Berwyn and the Berwyn School Districts to create the school travel plan. We 
will primarily recruit walkers through the North & South Berwyn School Districts, but participation will 
be open to all community members. Walkers will end at Euclid and 33rd Street just in time for the 
health fair to begin. We ask that Euclid Avenue north of 33 rd Street and South of Windsor Avenue be 
closed during the time of the event. 

Our goal is to have at minimum 500 people attend the health fair and have 150 walkers. We will ask 
walkers to register beforehand to have a better sense of how many will be walking. 

Please contact me at 708·783~3003 if you have any questions or comments. Thank you for your 
consideration in this matter. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Fabiola Zavala, MPH 
Community Health & Volunteer Services Director 



Vanguard MacNeal Hospital Get Healthy & Go Green Sk Walk 

1.34th Street & Euclid Avenue 
2. WIndsor Avenue & Euclid Avenue (TURN) 
3. Windsor Avenue & Oak Park Avenue (TURN) 

4.Stanley Avenue & Oak Park Avenue 

S.31st Street & Oak Park Avenue 

6.3Oth Place & Oak Park Avenue 
7.3Oth Street & Oak Park Avenue 

8.29111 Place & Oak Park Avenue 

9.28
111 

Street & Oak Park Avenue 
lO.27th Street & Oak Park (TURN) 

1l.27
th 

Street & Grove Avenue 
12.27th Street & Kenilworth Avenue 
13.27th Street & Clinton Avenue 
14.2ih Street & Home Avenue (TURN) 

1S.26
th 

Street & Home Avenue 
1S.Home Avenue & Riverside Drive (TURN) 

l7.Riverside Drive & Clinton Avenue 
lS.Riverside Drive & Kenilworth Avenue 

19.Riverslde Drive & Grove Avenue 
20.Riverside Drive & Oak Park Avenue 
21.Riverside Drive & Euclid Avenue (TURN) 
22. 23'd Street & Euclid Avenue (TURN) 

23.23
rd 

Street & Wesley Avenue 
24.231d Street & Clarence Avenue 

2S.23
1d 

Street & East Avenue (TURN) 

2S.24
th 

Street & East Avenue 

27. 26
111 

Street & East Avenue 
28.26

tll 
PI. & East Avenue 

29.27 th & East Avenue 
3D. 27 th PI & East Avenue 

3l .28
th 

Street & East Avenue 

32. 28
tll 

Place & East Avenue 
33.30th Street & Eag Avenue 
34.3lst Street & East Avenue 

3S.Stanley Avenue & East Avenue (TURN) 
36. Windsor Avenue & East Avenue 

37.Windsor Avenue & Clarence 
38.Windsor Avenue & Wesley 

39.Windsor Avenue & Euclid (TURN) 
4O.Euciid & 33rd Street (END) 



I 
-.J 

Forest Park 

Proposed Network 

_ Pedestrian Way 

- BicydeWay 

_ Bicycle & Pedestrian Way 

MuLtiuse Path 

- Existing Multiuse Trail 

Points of Interest 

rnn City Hall 

til Police Stalion 

li1 Post Office 

I::El Melra Station 

m MacNeal Hospital 

.t School 

Park 

o 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 
.- - -

Riverside 

Oak Park 

Cicero 

Stickney 

ACTIVE TRAN SPORTATION NETWORK , 



\.wl. I MACNEAL \ / -' l,.,\ ~ANGUARD HOSPITAL 

~ June 6, 2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council of Berwyn 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 261

1\ Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

3249 South Oak Par~ Allenue 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
Phone: 708-783·9100 

Vanguard MacNeal Hospital requests permission to host the MacNeal Hospital Farmer's Market 
beginning Friday July 13th in the MacNeal Hospital Courtyard located on Oak Park Avenue, north of 341h 
Avenue, a bit south of Windsor Avenue. Signage would be provided along the courtyard area to 
indicate free parking available in the hospital parking lots. 

Please contact me at 708-783-3003 if you have any questions or comments . Thank you for your 
consideration in this matter. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Fabiola Zavala, MPH 
Community Health & Volunteer Services Director 



\.l I MACNEAL trANGUARD HOSPITAL 

June 6,2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council of Berwyn 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, Il 60402 

Ladles and Gentlemen: 

3249 South Oak Park Allenue 
BelWyn. illinois 604{)2 
Phone: 708·783·9100 

Vanguard MacNeal Hospital will host the annual employee picnic on Thursday, August 23,2012 and 
Friday, August 24,2012. This annual event will take place under an 80 X 90 tent in the MacNeal parking 
lot located on the east side of Euclid Avenue, north of 34

th 
Street. 

Please contact me at 708-783-3003 if you have any questions or comments. Thank you for your 
consideration in this matter. 

Respectfully su bmitted, 

Fabiola Zavala, MPH 
Community Health & Volunteer Services Director 



The City of Berwyn Nora Laureto 
8 th Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26"' Street Berwyn, ll1lnoLs 60402-0701 Telephone: (70S) 749-6408 Fax: (708) 788-26715 

www.berwyn-Il.gov 

June 20, 2012 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request No. 803 

Mayor and City Council Members; 

Luz E. Zayas 
1238 S. Kenilworth 

I concur with the investigating officer's recommendation in the attached handicap sign 
application to approve the request. 

Respectfu II y, 

Nora Laureto 
81h Ward Alderman 



f}3erwyn 
Pa[ice t])epartmettt 

641H \\'c.,t .1r' Stn-et 
B('rll.\ II , lIIil1Cli~ 604fJ2-117:U 

Phunc (7011) 795-S600 
I Fa~) 7');·S627 EnlNgenr.,· '1-\.] 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

June 20, 2012 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Luz E. Zayas # 803 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

1238 S. Kenilworth 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN Laureto 

REVIEWED 

Public Works IT 
Traffic Engineer Q 
Aldermen m 



Handicapped Space/Zone \ ' , . ' , ., , t Uj' :,;L.i, , I , 

Public Works Site inspection '~, II FW' ;,"- [1' ~ r;' \ ,. 
;, _ ,:,r"\) , 

lOll J\wP~~tiPnlL- ~3 
Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No x 

Date: 6/11/2012 Police Report It 12.-05595 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 803 

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 6/11/2012 Police Report # 12-05595 



To : 
From: 
Dale: 
OlTicer: 

HnndicJppcd - Parking / 1.0 Ill' 
R.:quc'>t Form 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division 

5/15/2012 
Morgo Raimondi#192 

Appl icanl Name: Luz E, Zayas 

Address: 1238 S. Kenilworth Av~. Berwyn IL 60402 

Telephone: 

NnlUn: of Disahility: 

Yes No 
Doctor's Notd Affidavil:L...I_x_..l..-_-l 

Owner's SUppOrL LellcrlL.... _X_..l..-_-I 

Me!.:l" Police Dert 
Rcqu irt'mclH~ 

Garage: .... 1 _X_-,-_-, 

DrivI'W:1Y: L....[ _--'-_X----' 

Off Strec l: IL..._--'-_x----' 

On S I reel: .... 1 _X_-'-_---' 

yc~ No 

Space I X I 
Zone 

'--_..l..-_---' 

I t:> IWard Aiderrnnn: 

Information 

YI'S No 

J 11 tcrv ie well : 1-1 _X_..J..-_---' 

Hal1dicappl'd PlatclL.... _X_...I....-_-I 

Handicapped Placard ,-[ _.......L._X--, 

Wheekh:I Ir: 1_--'-______ 

Walker / Cane: .... 1 _--'--_---'I 

Ox ygc n: I""-----" __ J ..... 

Report # 12-0.5595 

Staff Recommendation 
Approved X Den it'd 



Rohcli J. Lu\'cro 
l\layor 

.Imnes D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Sign or Drop Off Zone 

You must have a permanent Handic~p State Plate or Handicup Placard 
, to park any vehicle in a designated Handicap Parking space 

~t\ 7 . t: 24" (/ Ci S 
(Name of H~ndic.:3ppc(/ ApPiicllIlt) 

(Name of carcgi vcr. or guardian if Ill; nor) 

I~ Ihere a garage 011 Ihe properly? ~e,,/ No 

Driveway l ija CarpOft..;..;t_J_"1 __ 

/,? 3'(5 t'c.'~II( . ./..J(/.::Jz N - ,. : .~·f~.I 
(Berwyn Address) 

(Telephone tCell Phone Number) 

Are you the homeowl1er? Y cs __ N0..4-. 

All ApplicantCi must submit the Physicians form (A) 

*Rellters must submit the Owner Consent form (8). 

Vehicle Information 

(Vehicle make and model) (Color t Y car) 

(Illinois LicensC' Plate Number) (CLlrrellt City Vehicle Sticker Nunlber"l 

~~ C) 0 (, L/ :? __ . ____________ _ 
(Illinois Handicapped Plale) (Illinois PerJ1\:tIlCIl[ Handicap Placard Number) 

T hereby affirm Lhallht: information provided i~ tru~ anci correct. and it shall be prohibiled and unla,,;flll fOl :111)' :;z;;, fi II" () a rl'da,,;' . "hi c h :id p,,.son.~"o" ., to be false n' bel ic ~~(h ; liz '" /Z-

Re n t completed foml to the Park ing Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 W('st 315

( Street, Berwyn, Illinois 



Rohert J. Lovern 
i\layor 

_\ CCllttlry of Progress \\ ith Pride 

($ ignature of h~lIld iClJPpcd person or their legal guardian) 

.Jmnes D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

(Date) 

Physician Form (A) 
This fonn must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician. 

Physician must state, bv printing below, the natUl-e of the patient's handicap 

,- ---...-..--,-------1--'-7......-------'-----------------

Does the patient uLvrze any of (he followin1!'! :/ 

Wat kcr_-=---__ Wheel Chair ___ _ Can~, ___ _ Ox.ygen ____ _ 

1 hl.!reby certify thal [he physical condition,,, of the above named "Handicapped Pcr<;on" constitules him/her 
as a handicapped p~rson as defined LInder Lhe statutory provision Par, 1- 159 (Physically Handicapped Person -
Every natural person who ha<, pennancolly lost the use of u leg or bmh legs or an arm or both anns or allY 
combination thereof or any person who is so severely disabled a.') to be unable to move without the aid of 
clltLchcj% (I whc(flchair.) 

(Physi2ian's SignalUre/SlLllllp) 
, -) "'v ......, V "" «,-

r· • -~ . '\ ....... , . 

.. -~--.--.~-r-----'------.- .. 
(Print PhYl\iciHIl ':-, Name) (Addres~ and Telephone NumbeJ 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31'11 Street, Berwyn, Illinois 



OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6"'01 West J lsI Streel Bl:r" )"11, H. (l(l"'tl2 (7118) 79:5-5600 

DESCRIPTION INt:IDENT * 
'11111 1 \1'1'11':,1111 I Ik I 

IIEI'OIlT TYPE 

In(jlklll l{qlMI 
WIlE N REPOMTl!.O 

/15 I 'i'~HI ~ II ' II~ 

TIM!: Of OCCURRENCE 

INVOLVED ENTmes 

NAME 

l'I~.h. 1 11/1 , 

SElf MCE 

I' 
SIIH 

CLOTHING 

IICR 

INVOLVEO VEHIC LES 

Vl!WPLAlE r 

I H ' .~60(,,1 \ 

YEAR 

:!IXlh 

OWNER 

/;I~ a". LUI I" 

MAKE 

I'unl 

NA~RATIVES 

PRIJAARV NARIIAnvr 

SlATE 

II 

R eLATED CAD q OOTP 

('I ~.n~,IHK I 
LOCATION OF OFFENSE IHO~ NO" STREET NAJoII(I 

1~ ,ll\l\.l·. 1'.;11 \\()RIII,\V ,'1,\1 \ll'r\\~II.11 IJO·IO~ 

STATUS coDe 

ooe 

HOT 

01.# 

('.1 
WQT 

ADORESS 

tYPE 

"8U 

Rqmr1ill)! 1';1I1~ 

lYPE 

('iI~all,SI'V 

MOOEl 

r,:,c,,~ 

(f,IVOIJIEIENT 

1.~.H"('" 
HOW ReCEIVED 

I dl' llhlln,' 

SlAWS DATE 

ALTPHOtoiE 

RELATEO EVENT • 

LllI. Zayas . woo ~sides al 1238 S. Kenih\ or!h AYe!. Ben,)n IL. is I'cquc~ling handicapped parkin1-! signs 

1 (I he platcd in I'mnl l\ r her rt'"idcllcc. 

Ms. ZayU!; ."Utli.'I'S from . is nOll ambulatory .~econ<lll~ 10 lid 1I1ili,c'l (.I 

$ Sec Ph;-,c;icitlll Form A. 

'rhere is no uri\ elVa) Oil Ihe premi!ics. ho\\ C\ L'r lhere is. it garage \\ hiell M!i. Ln~ as docs 1101 have accc~s 10 * ~ec ()\\ ncr 

('Ullsell! !-Orln 1-3. 

For 11ll! ,t[,o\,c sllllctl re(1~()n~ . this olllccr kcl~ thnt Ihi!. applicHti')11 shoulu he considered for .tppmval :.1 (his lime . 

REPORnNG OHlCfR 

\IIUI.\IONDI 

SlAR. 

Il)~ 

.4.PPROVEOBY srAR' 



~'d It;J.0l 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Ct!I1tw'y of Pntll:rUl witb Pride 

FormB 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

Owner Consent For Handicap Sian 

Pblc ....... t/DroP:Off Zone 

I~ ~ ,owner/manager of the property at 

;;$[ ~J;~" t.( , state as follows: 

1) That LII~ Ay~~ is a tenant at the above Usted property. 
7 

2) That 4z ZlV4"- has no access to any parkjng on the 
premIses. 7 
3) That if t#~ h vll.:5 is granted a handicapped sign or drop-off 
zone by the CI~erwyn. I have no objection to the placement of signs In 
front of this address. 

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if 4 z Z~J; no longer 

resides on the premises. ~ ~ ~ 2 
~ 

Name: tJUtt Or, li./J<) • I 

Addre~: ___ ~ ___ _ 

Phone#: ... 

Return the completed form to the hrkln~ DIvtJ(ton .1 the lJer~yn Pollce Dep81"'tment 
MOl Wut 3tl Strecl, Berwyn, nllnoU 



The City of Berwyn Theodore J. 
~ Polashek 

\/ /' A Century of Progress with Pride 
~ 6'700 West 28'" Street Berwyn. Dllnols 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 749·8406 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-ll .gov 

June 1 5, 2012 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request No. 804 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

Angel D. Rivera 
1919 Euclid 

I concur with the investigating officers recommendations in the attached handicap sign 
application and ask to Approve the request. 

Respectfully, 

Theodore Polashek 
6lh Ward Alderman 



tBerwyn 
Pofice Vepartment 

MOl "'l'St .11" Slrrel 
lien' ;I'll. IIU f1!lL~ c./1402.07.l,l 

1'1")/1(' 170RI 795·5Mn 
1"'3\)71):;·5627 Eml'I'J!.~IK_\' 9-1-1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

June 14,2012 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Angel D. Rivera # 804 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

1919 E. Euclid Ave. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN Polashek 

REVIEWED 

Public Works D 
Traffic Engineer D 
Aldermen 0 



Handicapped Space/Zone J{jN I J 
~ Public Works Site Inspection 

Application # 804 
Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No x 

Date: 6/11/2012 Police Report # 12-05729 

Handicapped Space/Zone 

Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application #I 804 

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 6/11/2012 Police Report # 12-05729 



Application Number 804 

\
- ,".;".' .. , 

-0 ,) ..- , 
\ , - ~ 

r.Berwyn poria t])epartment 
\. 1,)\ t' . 

~I WISI list Simt 
8ono,Q. 1111110" ~l 

lM·1'JS. s&OI 
r .. '/08·7'1$-5617 

Etoo .... DCJ ('.UII 

Handicapped - Parking 17.one 
Request Form 

To: Mayor Robert], Lavero 
From: Berwyn Police Department CommWlity Service Division 
Date: 512112012 
Officer; M. Raimondi #192 

Applicant Name; Angel D. Rivem 

Address: 1919 S, Euclid Ave. Berwyn. IL fi0402 

Telephone: 

Nature of [)isabillity: 
" :>·i:iJf!If"~t:'~t«=·~_'II'tIf'.z"".2.~l'amli:~!it~~!EIiS~:l';;~~':~~:::=;~ 

Doctor's Note! Affidavit: I 

Owner's Support Letterl 

Meets Pol ice Dept 
Requirements 

Garage: I 

Driveway: f 

orf Street: I 

On Street:tl 

I t -ct IWard Alderman; 

Yes 
X 

X 

X 

X 

No 

I ~ 

I X 11 

III X 

I 

Infonnation 
Yes No 

Interviewed: I X I 

Handicapped Plate t~X---l_---I 

Handicapped Placard I X I 

Wheelchair: ,'u...1 _..:1 .... ( ....... _,1 

Walker I Cane:t..1 ~-'-....... -l 

Oxygen: l~ J 

Report # 12-{)S729 

Staff Recommendation 
Approved X Denied 



OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

~ 
Berwyn .Police Department 

~ STATION COMPlAINT UCR 

6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600 

.... 
9041 (AJ1J1licant File) 

=! REPORTTYPE 
1:1 
~ I Incidenl Report 
'u I WIlEN R£PI)R'f"EO 
r:: 
~ 0.~/l8nOt2 07:211 

TlI4I! Oft occtJltREHC E 

0511 R120 I 2 01:28 

INVOLVED ENTTTlES 

REL.AT1:D CAD. 

C 12-025477 

OESCRII'TlOH 

ApJ)licant File 

I LOCATlON OF OFPl!!NSI! (HOUSI! NO. SmEET blAME( 

1919 S EUCLID [JE-RWYN, IL 60402 
! aTAT\J8 CODE 

I 

, DOT' 

I')WE ---._'-"' ''--- - --- ""joos-- -- - ; AGe~ESS 

:~-~ !~~ Wi- -- _.- -- ... - -.--- 1- l Hcn- --.i.. I' wo:rJ-~ . HAIR 

-$iDi-- - _ ~~. aLI ~. - - --_ ~-=-.- ~ rP~' -
cloni."-O---- · -

I uCR ' ._. 
.. I 1VI'1! 

! 

[EYeS 
1 

12-05729 
HOW RECEIVED 

.... j . 

-~-sTATIJiOATi - .. .. --.. -.. -

! 

I PHOHI! 

ALTI'tiDHE 

RI!I..A'f"ED£VENT' 

NAME !DOe 
AGE I =. Eueled AV Berwyn, IL 604~~"" 

.. . , - I ' . r ~ ~ - -- - _ . 
Rivera, Angel D 
SEx i' RACE 

M 
SID' OLil' 

CLOTHING 

L._ _ 
I UCR 

I . _ 9~'!.' . ~~p.!II.!:Il~~ File) -. .0 _~u~ltls~ 

INVOLVEO VEHICLES 

I ;;~;J 
'mR 
. 1994 
~ oWNER 

MAKE 

Toyota 

, Ri~cra. A~lg~1 D 

~RATrVES 

PAlMARV NARRATIVE 

1Y1'f 

Sedan,4-door 

MOOa 

Cum/)' _ 

I WOT i NAJR j eYES 

F8r. 

TYP1! 

Reporting Party 

I 'NVOLIlEAlENT 
• __ ____ 1.-_ _ . .. ___ _ _ . _ _ _ 

COLOR 

Ton 
r COMMI!IfT8 

J PHONE 

Rl!LATI!O EVENT • 

Angel Ri vera, who resides at 1919 S. Euclid, Apt 2P, Berwyn IL is requesting handicapped parking 
signs to be placed in fron t 0 f hi s res idence. M I' Rivera su ffers frorr 
walker/cane or wheelchair however he is unable to walk long distances. 

he does not utilize a 

The Owner Consent fonn rrom landlord Rick Diu states that Mr Rivera does not have access Lo the garage on the premises. 

RI!PORllNG OfFICER 

M RAIMONDI 
ST.4R' 

, 192 

.--- - -- -- .. ----

STAR. 

Poge I of I 



· ' , " 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Sign or Drop Off Zone 

You must have a permanent Handicap State Plate or Handicap Placard 

to park nn~ ~~_i~~ I~ a designated Handicap Pa.~ldng space _ 

Al,t! i). gi Vij'4 .' Ittl'! ~.tAd I) I\vt; At! z.\- ~.ll 
(Name;; Handicapped Applicant) (Berwyn Address) \ l.tO~ 2 

\ 

(Name of caregiver, or guardian if minor) 
'-' ·'ber

• 

(Telephone-teell Phone Number) 

Is there a garage on the property? Yes / No Are you the homeowner? Yes 

Driveway rJ 0 Carport lib 

All Applicants must submit the: Physfclans form (A) 

"Renter! must submit the Owner. ConSent form (B)~ 
••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Vehicle Information': 

(Vehicle make and n\odel) (Color I Year) 

(Illinois License Plate Number) (Current City Vehicle Sticker Number) 

([llinois Handicapped. Plate) (Illinois Permanent Handicap Placard Number) 

I hereby afflrm that the infonnation provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person t file a sw affidavit, wbich said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

I /~~'V-vv-t 
Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Pollee Departmeot 

6401 Wed ."U II Strp.p.t. Rprwvn. BUnni .• 



Ro bert J. Lovero 
l\tlayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

(Signature of handicapped person or their legal guardian) 

Physician Form (A) 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

(Date) 

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician. 

Physician must state. by printing below. the nature oftbe patleDt's handicap 
.,. 

!. 

Does tbe patient utilize any of the following? : 

Walker ---- Wheel Cbak;;,..." __ _ Cane ____ . Oxygen:...... ___ _ 

I hereby certify that the ~hysicaJ conditions of the· above named"Irandicapped p~ constitutes himlher 
as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (physically Handicapped Person
E very natural person who bas pennanently lost the we of 8 leg. or both legs or an. arm c¥ both 8J1Jl8 or any 
combination thereof or any person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
crutches or a wheelchair.) 

(Physician 's Signa~tamp) (date) 

(Print Physician's Name) (Address and Telephone Number) 

...... ,._-

.. ----. 

Return the completed form to the ParlUng Division at tbe Berwyn PoUce Department 
6401 W ,.~t .11.1 !~ trp.pt. Rp.rwvn. JIIlnnl.~ 



• 
Robert J. Lovero 

Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Form B 

.J ames D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

Owner Consent For Handicap Sign 

Placement/Drop-off Zone 

.' . 

-.....-...4-g---=,-=G....:....k...;.....· ----=-={)=--l:....:....A...;.....L=--_.~a"ager Ofj~heproperty at 

,q ,q 5~ ·fUeLI D I3 [;R.J)J<./tJ , state as follows:" 

1) That MCeL -g t'{£/LA is a-tenanf.at the above listed property. 

2) That A~ GEL [? t t.! E~A 
premises. 

has no: access:,taany" parking on the 

• j ~ 

. :'"' " 

3) That if AAJG-Et e. t i./f:R. A .is gr~ntedf.a handicapped sign or drop-off 
zone by the City of Berwyn. ( have no objection to the pracement of signs in 
front of this address. 

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if ,4 ~ GEL ~ \ vEeA no longer 
resides on the premises. 

Name: {?l(t Dtt'.1-
--~~~h------~II---

Address :-loJl-W-'w..:....:. •. ~. _-=-___ ,...--' .,.. · , 
Phone#: -

1.,,-,1,_ 

--------

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn PoUce Department 
,,401 WP..d .11 st Strp.p.t. Rp.rwvn. lJIfnn'A 



The City of Berwyn Jeffrey G. Boyajian 
21>d Ward Alderman 

" / " CO A Century of Progress with Pride 
~ 8700 West 281h Street Berwyn, Dllnols 80402-0701 Telephone; (708) 749-6402 Fax; (708) 788-2676 

www.berwyn-l1.gov 

June 22, 2012 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request #777 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

Beverly Laskero 
3809 Scoville 

I concur with the recommendations of the investigating officer in the attached application and 
ask that this request be denied. 

Res pectfu II y, 

Jeffrey Boyajian 
2nd Ward Alderman 



f}3erul!ln 
Po[ice 'Department 

6401 West 31" Street 
Berwyn, Wi nofs 60402-0733 

Phone (708) 795-5600 
(Fox) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

October 26, 2011 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Beverly Laskero # 777 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

3809 Scoville 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN 

SENT I.U;v 1I::lY~~ I!l: RET 

~blic Works 0 
Traffic Eng D 
Alderman 0 

COMMENIS 



Handicapped Space/Zone 
Public Works Site Inspection 

Application # 777 

Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No I X 
Parking Zone Yes No I X 

Date: 11/18/2011 Police Report # 11-13368 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application It 777 

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No X 
Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 11/18/2011 Police Report #I 11-13368 



Aprllcalion Number 111 

To: 
From: 
Date: 
OffiCcr: 

'13erwyn poria t])epartment 
l0iii1 ~' .... Jill, 'lUw1 

"'''', .... IW ...... _1 
TIIII·~S'~ 

~ .. _,~~·~ll 

1( .... ' .. Df •• ,'>11'11 

Handicappcd - Parking / Zone 
ReqUt:M Form 

Mayor Robert J. lovero 
Berwyn Police 'Dt.partment Community Service Division 
10/26/2011 
Margo Raimondj.#J 92 

Applicant Name: Beverly Laskero 

Addrc:"s: 3809 S, Scoville Ave. Berwyn n.. 60402 

Telephone: 

NClfurc of Disability : -- - .. - '" "f' •• -- _.- ._.- --•• - --

Information 
Ye~ No yc~ No 

Doctor's Nott! Affidavit : I 

Owner's Support Letterl 

MCds Police Dt>.pt 
RequircnleJ\ls. 

Garage: I 

Driveway:! 

Off Street! 

On Street: I 

J IWard Alderman. 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

Yes No 

I nle rv ie w~d: lL....:..x-----lI_-----I 

Handicapped Plate! X 

Handicapped Placard ! X I 

Whec:i<.:hair: ! l 
Walker / Cane: [ -

Oxygen: ! 

Repon #- 11-13368 

Staff Recommendation 
Approve-d Denied X 



Robert J a Lovero 
Mavor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

• O r .' 

r, 

/ -"-. ~! ! ) 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

AFFIDAVIT fOR HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN 

You must bave a Handicap State PIJate or Handicap Card 
t() park any vebide ill • deslgPated HandIcap ParIdDg space 

::BE VE~ .l4$i:::E£D 3.r () 7' g ::1(301/1 t.. L E /JUb 
(Name Of H~ !)pcd Applicant) (Address) S G E W Y /LJ -IG /;LJ'/t>~ 

(Name of caregiver, if applicable) 

(lllinois Handicapped LiceD£e Plarf: Number) 

-or? 7 71)-0/' / 
(lllinois license Plale NUIDber) 

- -
(felepbone Number) 

(City Vehicle SticUr Number and Year) 

RJ) L)f5-fc'· 
(ll1iooi5 H.andjcap Pbcard Number) 

PbysidaD mgst stak. by printmg below, tile nature of the patient's hapdiC!D 

j - . . I. . " 

/I ... n 
- I 

~ " 
- « A_ 

I hereby CtIl1ify that Ibe physicat conditio~ ~f ihe ~ve named "'Haldicapped Person" constitutes himlher as a 
handicapped penon as de~ undec the 5QDW)ry provision Par. 1-159 (Physically Handicapped Person -
Every o.ann1 person who has pecmaneotly lost the use of a leg or both legs or aD arm or boIb arms Of any 
combinatioo thereof or ilIlY ~n who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move wit:bout the aid of 
crutcbes or a wbeelchair.) 

1 

""",< 

(Physician's ShtDarure) (Date) 

- , __ . J 

---~-----------------------------------------------------
(Prini. FhYhician 's Name, Address and Telephone Number) 

Return die mmpkted form to the ParidDg Dlvtsion at tile Berwyn PoIk:e Department 
6401 West 31- Street, B~ DlfnoilJ 



:IC 
~ 

OFFICIALSWORN POLlC~~ REPOlrr 

Berwyn Police Department 
64U I Wl'S! JIst Street BCJ'wyn, I L (10402 (708) 795-5hOO 

~. SlAlION COMPLAIN r UCR DESe RPTION INCIO£NT • 

REPOR1' TYPE 

Im: I(I~nl R':I"Jrl 
WEN ReJ>ORnO 

II 'O.J,1011 Ill' II 
- - . .-

TIME Of OCCURJlENCE 

II i().J 10 II ilK:' I 

INVOLVED EN'TmES 

NAME 

I.,\SKERO. Or:VERL Y 

I· 
ClOTHIrtG 

VCR 

RACE 

Wlllte. C~UCl-~iIlR 

C II-(\~() I (,J 
lOCATION OF OF~I!NSE IHouse 110., STREtn IIAMEt 

JIWI) S SCOViLl F:\V IkrwvlI. IL {,(~J(l2 
STATUSC~E 

009 ADDRt-55 

MGI WGI 

I)OT. 

1"1'1'& 

01.11 

9(l-l1 1/\pplical1l Filel- () c,lltl1l(~1 i{cpllrtlng !'any 

INVOLVED V1EHlCLES 

VEH"'lAlE. 

Ti771141 

Y!AR 

1001 
OWNlR 

STATE 

IL 
MAKE 

Laskcru-DcllcfsOIl. Beverly 

NARRATIVes 

In SUlllmar)': 

T\lPt 

SCl.hm. -I-duor 

MODEL COLOR COMMENTS 

('11>1.1'0 ViCloria Silver, Alunllllum 

11-1 ,\ .\Ill{ 
HOW ~fC~IVED 

lekp\tollc 

SlATUSOATE 

FBIM 

RELAHO EVENT. 

Bcwrly Laskcro . who resides al 3809 S. Scm ilk Ave, rknVYll. It 60402. is requesting handicapped 

parking signs to be placed ill front of her residcnce. Ms. Laskcro suffers from 

nc, which limits her mobility 011 a daily basis. There is a garage on Ihe prcmisc.s. hnwcvt'r. Ms 

Laskcro related thaI her son parks two antique vehicles in the garage. 

Beverly Laskero mccls the Stale requiremel1ts and some of the City rcquircmcnls for being hanuic!1P'P'!d . 

Due to Ihc availabk garage rarking 011 Ihe premises. 'his offIcer fecls that this appliealinn ShOlllJ be denied at lhl~ time 
REPORfING OFFICER SIAA. 

R,\IMO~I>1. 'vIARGO.l 192 



"-' 
'" ::;: S 1 ATION COMPLAIN T utI! 

'10-11 (!\I)lllic.lIll File) 
IIEPOIIT T'I'~E 

Im:idcnl Rqlvll 
WHI!#4 REI'ORTa/ 

- --
THE Of OCCURIIENCE 

1I/I)-I .. 1UI, OX. I I 

ASSISTING OFFICERS 

OFfiCIAL S\VORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
640 I Wi'S! J I rot Street Bcrw~'Il, I L 6()402 (7I1M) 795-5600 

DESCRIPnoN IIICIDENrM 

.<\lIlllk:1nl Fik 
ItElATt.D CAD. 

C" -0$(1 6) 
. LOtATIQ+I OF OfF£HU (HOUSE NO .. smUT NAME) 

.l 1i(4) ~ SCI )\'1 LLF A\" IkT\~yl\ . It (,()-IO~ 

STATUS COO'f 

OfflCl'RS 

DorM 
11·1 :'IJ6~ 

HOWRE.CEI\IEO 

Tckphlllll: 

STATUS OATE 

SIAR" 



The City of Berwyn Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
Berwyn.. Illlnols 80402-0701 Telephone; (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-21567 

www.berwyn-Il.gov 

June 22, 2012 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Tom Pavlik, City Clerk 

Re: Handicap Sign Application #787 - L. Kelly 
1810 S. Lombard 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

It would be my recommendation to concur with the investigating officer and Approve the 
request do the fact that no response has been received from the resident Alderman regarding 
the same and the request is over 90 days old. 

Respectively, 

Thomas J. Pavlik 



r:Berwyn 
Police iJepartment 

('4111 Wl',\( J ["' Street 
Ucrll')"lI. lIIilllli\ r.H,JOl-1l7.l,l 

I'lume (70K) 7~5-5Il1)1) 
(F"L~) 7"5·:;'(,27 ElIll'rgerll'.1 9·]·1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

March 8J 2012 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Linda Kelly #787 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

1810 S. Lombard Ave. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN Santoy 

mI REVl£~~.ll~ RET 

Publk Works 0 

~ 
Traffic Eng 0 
Alderman 0 

COMMi~IS 



CiTY lJj.- F< i:~,~r,dicapped Space/Zone 
(,!.fJ?t(':·) ·~Fq·~·I~( 'Works Site Inspection 

ZUll NAR - 8 /J. 10: 20 Application #I 787 
Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No x 

Date: 3/7/2012 Police Report # 11·15572 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 787 
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 
Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 3/7/2012 Police Report tt 11-15572 



.,r \ ~, I \... ~ IV " 

\ ~ I \ -~ »- I 
\ ' .... , 
~)~J . _ _ ,' 

To: 
From: 
Dale : 

Officer: 

Application Nllmoer 7B7 

~e"""JhJn Police tJJepartment ellY UF UL'<\, \ , 
• IVV j (' 1 F. \ ~': • r; l'l C F C:', 

".wI W"':'of .\hl . Stf't'f'1 I... I , _ _ • • j , ' ' I -

~.I II. nn,~," MI-IIII 

11"'·J.~.~,~. lOIZ l'lAR - {3 A lQ: 20 
~'"' 1fH1. 7~."~lJ 

F.n""l"Ct'.r~ «-III Cit I 

Handi<.';lpped - Parking I Zone 
Request Form 

Mnyor Robert J. Lovero 
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division 
12/15nOII 

M. Raimondi #192 

Applicanl Name: Linda Kelly 

AlIdrc:ss: 1810 S. Lombard Ave, Berwyn, n.. 60402 

Tt'I~phone: 

Nature of D isabilily: 

Yes No 
Doctor's Notel Affidavit: l ..... _x_-L-_-" 

Owner's Support LeuerlL....-X_-,--_--, 

Mel'(S Policl' Dept 
Rt·quirellll.'n(~ 

Garage: l'---x_L..-----' 

X Driveway: 1-1 _ .......... _---' 

X Off Strcel:L-1 _ ........... _-' 

On Street: 1 1-_X_~_---J 

Y(!S No 

~Pilce /1-_x_+-_--1 
Zone 

'--_....1...-_ ........ 

~ IWard Alderman: , 

--""- .-

Information 

Ye!\ No 
Interviewed:1 X I 

Handicapped Plale I X 

Handicapped Placard I X 

Wheelchair: 1 I I 

Walker I Cane: I 

Oxygen: I 

Repon # 11~15572 

Staff Recommendation 
A'pproVl'd X Denied 



~obert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

NOV] 42011 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Sign or Drop Off Zone 

You must have a permanent Handicap State Plate or Handicap PJacard 
to park any vehicle in a designated Handicap Parking space 

L I A I 12 It )<e L Ly 
(Name of Handicapped Appl~Ml) 

(Name of caregiver, or guardian if minor) 

Is there a garage on the property? tfiiJ No 

Driveway __ Carport'--__ 

) 81 () S 1-- Ombn-R J) live-
(Berwyn Address) 

____ '--J..' -"'y'-'y"'--__ I 
(Telephone ICell Phone Number) 

Are you the homeowner? Yes1/' No __ 

AU Applicants must submit the Physicians form (A) 

*Renters must submit the Owner Consent form (B). 
*********************************************************************************** 

Vehicle Information 
" . 

C. H e. V V.e.,vtV J: [ 11/11/ J Vet jJ 8LriC!< ~ ).00) 
(Vehicle make. and model) (Color / Year) 

(Jllinois License Plate Number) (ClIlTenl City Vehicle Sticker Number) 

Bf 7o~ &V 
(Illinois Handicapped Plate) (Illinois Pennanent Handicap Placard Number) 

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct. and it shrill be prohibited and unlawful for flny 
person to file a sworn affidavil. which said person knows to be false or believes to be fnlse. 

/~5?ih1<:4t I< ~ J/- / I-I L 
Return the completed rm to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police- Department 

6401 West 31,'1 Street, Berwyn, Illinois 



~obert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

(Signature of handicapped person or their legal guardian) 

Physician Form (A) 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

(Date) 

This form must. be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician. 

Physician must state. by printing below. the nature of the patient's handicap 

,., - -Y--:n c 
\ <t. 

Does the patient ulilize any of the folJowing? : 

Walker ___ _ Wheel Chair ___ ~ Cane-.,.. ... ______ _ Oxygen ____ _ 

T hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person" constitutes himlher 
as a handicapped person as defined under the statlltory provisioll PM. 1-159 (Physicl-Il\y Handicapped Person -
Every natural person who has permanel1tly lost the use of a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any 
combination thereof or any person who is so severely disabled ,lS to be unahle to move withoul the aid of 
crutches or a wheelchair.) 

(Physician's Signature/Stamp) (Date) 

= . .", '...... , f:a' 

(Prinl Physician's Name) (Address and Telephone Number) 
---

\ 
Return the completed form to the Parking Division 8t the Berwyn Police Departme.nt 

6401 West Jf' Street. Berwyn, Ulinois 



OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600 

-~-- - - - . - --

----. ---- .. _--_ .. 
NAftRATlVES 

I-PRlMARYNARitAlI'i! -- - .. . ----- ----.. -- -. ---- -_ .. _- - ""-- ' .. - .. _- - ---- .. ---- - ---I 

I Linda Kelly, - who resides at 1810 S. Lombard Ave, Berwyn. IL 60402, is requesting handicapped I 
I I 
i parking signs to be placed in front of her residence. Ms. Kelly suffers from 
, •• and . , and utilizes a cane. There is a garage on the premises, however, Ms. Kelly related that 
I 

l on-street parklng is very limited. Ms. Kelly has great difficulty maneuvering in the garage 
j '. Ms. Kelly further related that the rails at the front entrance to her 
I residence are easier for her to hold and puff herselfup on. 
I 

1 
, Linda.Kelly meets the City and State requirements for being handicapped. 

i For the above listed reasons, this officer feels that this application should be considered for approval at this time. 
: RU-;~;~~ - -. -- -----.. --rSi;R-.-- . -.... ~----;;- - . -- ._- - --- '---- T STA'" 
t_ . . R/dMONDL ~1'~.R.go J_. -. .. .. __ _ __ . ___ . I 192 .. __ 1 __ ___ __ _ _ ___ . _ ____ _ _. J 

Page 10/'2 
I 



• \ I • 

AS~TING OFFICERS 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

.Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West .31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600 

--- - I -DEsCRiPTio;:; ' (IHClc£IIT -. 

- , -RiLATEoCAi); ------' ~~~nt Fill! -_. T oor,-
I CII-065122 : - . r----- - - -.-- .--.- ------- - - ._L-...... 

_ .... .. . __ ".... i lJ-lss.n._ . __ _ 
I )(OW~CEM!O 

-- .- _ .. _.. -__ L!~ P~!I_ .... 
_.[ 

--- I 
, lOCAnOH OF OFFENse: (I1OUSI! 110, S'fJI£I!T IIMIII) 

I 1810 S LOMBARD AV Berwyn.IL60402 
.. --- -- - -.( STATlJSeooe --- - ---- - -- - -_. ',-nwi Dm-- ---- .- .- , 

__ ___ -1-" .. _-. ___ .. -___ __ ___ __ ._ ______ 1. . _ . _ __ _ __ _ i 

Page 2 of2 



June 21, 20]2 

To Whom It May Concem: 

My name is Luis C. Tovar, I reside at S. Home Ave, Berwyn, IL and I am the owner 
of the building. The purpose of this letter is to let you know that] am the organizer of the 
block party for this year and I am officially requesting permission for such event (see 
attached form). 

I understand and agree to comply with all provisions and regulations that the City of 
Berwyn nonnally applies to Block Parties. My home telephone number is ( 

; and my cellular telephone is ( 

If you have any questions about me, or if I need to provide more information for this 
application, please call me at the numbers above. 

Sincerely. 

Luis C. Tovar 

Berwyn. IL 60402 



~~~~rt J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 28" Street Barwyn, Dllnole 80402-0701 Te1epbone: (70s) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-26715 

www.berwyn-l1.gov 

Mayor Lavere & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Re: Block Party -~-'>4~~ ____ ----- block of \Apu 0.. ~ tl\ 

Honorable Mayor Levero & Members of City Council: 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the ---.--"~~~\do.) .......... nl,....-_____ - block 

Of '~l ~ , 
ou " Su.1 v'Y~ 

The residents request permission to hold the event on .} \)1'1 1.1 J 1 0 I 1 

With a rain date of . We are aware ofthe ordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Yours truly, 

Contact person is: LUIS ( T6vl\rL 

Address is: S \-lCOOe. A.ve.. 
,. 

Phone number is: _ _ 'c 

:::> =" , o Ot-
J "-" - . I 

****PLEASE RETURN 3·4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**"'" 



• Ii '! 

WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE ~'t>6 0 BLOCK OF f--\ 0 Y'AC ~sre-. 

DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON J U\'1:l.1 J.... 0 I l. 

BETWEEN THE HOURS OF j.~()O Cl."..,. AND go: a 0 f.1t1. ,OUR RAIN DATE IS 

ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL·· 

NAME a 4 ADDRESS 

.~~,,,.',,-;.::-.-,,-~~-.-------!,-~~---~-~.----... ---... _----_ ... _--_ ... _-_ .. _---_.-_ ..... . 
r->:u ..... _1 •• -.· .; ,- , • ••• ------J i2L.):{(!r.!!..~ ...... -...... -----................... -........ -.. 
~ ,,~~ ~/i'\·.,.:r-·~················,l~······~·~···---···---····- ..... -............... -.... ---

... 'Ht"'J.l.~ -.L. -. - •• 11 ••••••• - •• -. - - ••• - - - •• -_.l ~ D-l- __ . .r.!.o.. ffI.e.. ... A,." ~ ....... -----------. -_ ----........... _ .... __ ._ 

\. () , __ ~ ___ ....... ~ ..... ________ ._ ............ lio.g ... J-l(), ~.~ .. k.~_ .... _£l ... 'C~_t_._E ~~~.(' ... k ~~~ _~.~ 
lA ".II 

••• ~+L _J' _ ______ •• __ '\ "/7---- -- --__ a -. - - - -- •• --. tiQ~L_. !-:tQ.~_._ ~Vc.; ..•• ~~f.~~f·~ ___ £~=,-~c._~ ~f'!~. ~ ~ 
/.7 

'i.\:." .. -.. -~.-.-~:::--~ ... ------.---------JjJ~----H.'?~~ ... ~.~ ..... fr~~:t---.-'F~!._ .. P.-.~0..~~~ 

}#" .' .. -.-... ----.. .i;.;ij -.\~.L~·--·~-~-~--··--·-;,~~~---~--1~~ 
, . 'E ... IM. . .JJO.l ....... \-:~~! __ ~IJ.c, ___ ~~_'!!~A .. ~ r. .. --l~L~ 

I ~ I (1 
-:::-'- '. I 
.. ,- . I ' - - ••.... - .....••...... -.Li.). t. .......................... -.-- ---- ................................ . 

. -'--,;.,7~r~~---... -------.-------\-p.U:-----t~-f!\t.k----m--------------------m __ m_. ___ . 

. --K'" .'. -~"'-"T """--"rr"- _ .......... 1 .. ~ .?-.J .... t~,.t.t~.~ .. 0.~) __ ~ __ ._. -- .... -.. --.................. -----.. -.. 
";':':-:":: .-. .... -.'\. N-..··~· j" i)" \ ..... ;~' ,,-\~1').- .. L_~_~:_. __ -__ a - - - - "- - •• ---- •• -.-. - •••• - •••••••••• --- ••••• - - .- - - - __ a - - • 

• ~.I.~.~}o __ ~u_:::_L;.::_:_~ __ . _________ t_~_R_~ ___ .. ~ ................ _. ____ ._. _______ ... _ .. _ ....... . 
. ..... " . '. . ---.... ..! f. 3. .2 ... f{t:(o,:.-:- ..... -........................................ . 

.. . ir-or'""'~'" •• l.":'.(~!!.'~! :~:!_-:-:-.. ~:-:-: .-::l::::.-d . ••• i%' Q/?. -W-!1.~-.~~ ............ _ ... ____ . __ .. _____ .. _______ _ 
~ ~ J ~ (;; I "7f ~.3 I -I U M (----

. ____ ._~.~--.--"4- r_ ....... _ . .... , "' ••••••••••• ~ •• C; .. ············· .. ·· ; -i·-······~············· .... ····· 
•••• ai • .J. • .,<"-:;",,,y..~-{. _ •••••• Z::-=-__ '::: _-_-:"".f.. '_ 0 •• _y.:-:,~._ / A.:,~~q ... _ ..... . /mk:-:1..(~-- .. ____ . _. ___ ._ ... _._ . 
. 'j ~. / .. ~--.:..~ --. _.L: ............. -..... J- .. '%. .. 1. .. <:. ..... "1-:.~ .tIl •. ~ ...................... . 
··v---···-- "'i'·····"-·'"·--;.;.-·-,./.··················\~\?c:··~·l\·····1:!g?(····· ................. . 
.. ~.7"""" 00". " •• -,e, .-.y-. ,"". ""') ..... ---...... / 4:.1-P .. (J~~~. -.--.--.. -............. . 
i. .. - , ., -- t ~JC( \---tl)M€'" ~ 
~ -tT' - \,/"- (JY'-Y' 

I Y )( ~O 'fll\e.... ~ t J' -j I)~ D o-y 



Robert J. Lovero 

CITY OF BER Vi 
CLERt;'s OF'n e: 

A Cel1.tury of Progress with Pl'ide 
6700 West 26" Street Berwyn, Illinois 80402-0701 Telepbone: (708) 788-2860 Fax; (70S) 788-287JDIZ JUN Ilj A Cj: 

www.beJ"Wyn-lI.gov 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Date: Co -</- - 12. 

Mayor Levero & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Block Party _....t/I!"L;.-.6'L"""-='CJ--'o=--__ _ block of 5 CO VI {( e 

Honorable Mayor Lovero & Members of City Council: 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the _-EC.,;2_~..L..:O~O~ ____ block 

Of_~s;==c~o~y~;~\~.l~~=------------

The residents request permission to hold the event on __ J=-I.l~\'i~..J.2~8~,~2=-.:::c=---l ;:....2 __ 

With a rain date of AUJ\l::-t- =£ \ 2- 0 12-

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them . 

Thank you for your consideration . 

Yours truly, 

Contact person is: 

Address is: 

Phone number is: 

. We are aware of the ordinance 

****PLEASE RETURN 3·4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**:fI* 



.. , " 
WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE )..~C> 

DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON J \)~'j 2.2' t 20 \ 2.. 

BETWEEN THE HOURS OF f ~ V"-"\ AND Cf ~Y"'- • OUR RAIN DATE IS Il"jYs+- 1, toll. 

ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL"· 

NAME ADDRESS 

.~:'~ .. ~~~ ..... ~a"'h"--~'''''U ... ~.:;:J.{~ .......... n .......... , -j- ~- . . . 

..... . ,.' ....... ~ .. r-:..L. -r l •• :. ; .•• -.~ ..•.•••.•.•••••••••.• -...... .. - •••. •• .!...C!!..fI..@ .............................. . 
?\ - .' 1(' 

..... - .. _.-":,,," •• _& ...... '! .... .J. •• -~Y7!---"':'. -~ .. ~- .. -.. -- .... -.4 __ ....... ~. __ .. _, W"_ ~. .. ..... - •• - .... - ....... - ............... _- ........... - ............. - ...... - .. -- __ _ 

- f - / , . • , :5 t; 6(fZ I!tll£ ..... p.._. V' J . . .......................................................................•...•.......... 

C .. n---...... ~ .. A u- ~ · ... ........... ...... . . . ... ~j).i~e.... .......................... . 
1-1- - I~ .. 4 .... 

.. , £-;;.r: ... : .. -;. ~ ... '~J: V •• "',' •• : • ..- ••••••••• , ••• , ••••••••• , •••••••• •••• ::i..t!7.f!/:!! a.~ .................... , 
~"'&''''/~'~''''''L/'' '~.'''''''';:7--'''''' ... -., .... . ~ . ! .. ;XQ.v.,f!fC ................... , .. 
~.~, .. ~.~~ .... ,......................... . .... ~ c.o '!.!\ ~~ ........................ . 
'(··J·~7:Y.:·V!-:rfr;:;.r···· ..... ....... ........ .'. :.: ... ~ .. {~{~ .. ~ .............. .. 

···C: tjV-'i" ";I~ '\::f'='T"" ... "'" ............. -.... IJ~:·I·V.!:-.•. ~.c.oiJ.L .. '" ... ~.! .••••••• 

.... \.:.~.y .. C::::-...... ~ .. ":tJ · .= ••• -.. :;. ••.•..•.... ,. • ..•••......•. ' ., .• ~.~~. ~J k_ .. ~.~. ~ ............. , 
- 1\ - I 

L/' . . '- • "''''-J ~ . v"5. S cov (~ \ ~ ... ';":';""'.-"'" ........ , ...... ; ........................................ , ...................... '" .... , ., ..................... . 

.. t\ .. :.;.::-... ~ .. ~ .. ~~v:.~ .. .. : .......................... :::.:.'= .. : ... s~·w:-·~ .. · .... .. 
..... ..• :::~.r:s--:: ..•..••. --:-:: .... ~.- ..•.•.••.... , ......••.••...•.... -. ,'" '" .• , .....•.•....• , ..•...•...... , .••....... 

.... ,~.v.~.r:t!.:~ .... J.'~ .. '.! .-::-!:::-.. ~ ., •..••..•....•.. " ' ,L~ .. s.: ... ~{!.(~ .............. . 
(I( • 'lte... .. ,;;; .. :.t ... !. ~!.~.v. .1.(.'-:::'. :-"~~''r-'."WI.J..e.~ ..... , ... ; ... 1. .......... • i: ... ~. r.:P.. ~ ............................. . 

.... ~.=." .. '/". ·-.-··-...-··9:,Jt.-~· J.lt;v/M··· .... ... . .. 5.c:!?J.'/'lL~ ...................... . 

.... . .;"': .. . I.; .. ~ .• ;. \....... ... .......................... .. •.. s.:0.':-:: .\\C ... A.~ .............. . 

... -..--;::.-.7.., ... "..; ... ----.-- / .............. -4.A. -:.- ,.$. ... :·.r.s .. t!?.\(.L~.!-::€ ....... . 

.... ~··-··7·~· ."77/ .................................. c.......: ••.• ~~ •• S~d:l- .'~.~ ....... "'" "/'" 

....... y ..... . -;~ .. . '-'J ...... ~ ...... .•••........•.......... ~ .;C' ... ~ .. .tl .• .• ) •..•.. ? .c;.. S·Y.~, .\.\:~ .. 
•• • oJ •••• •• --1' .{r.-!'!.~ • .•• ~" •. ".::.;! .... , .................... ~. ·1· . .,l. •• ••••••••• - .... • $.r;/? /!.!. ?l. e. ............. . 



~obert J. ~Loyero 

~"df B[ayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 Weal 26'" Bb'ee' Berwyn. mlnots 80402-1)1701 T&lephono: (70s) 788-2880 Fax: (708) 788-287~ 

www.berwyn-ILgov 

Date: <sf \ , 
Mayor Lovero & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Re: Block Party t, Lto 0 block of __ 3'-""--3IL.c_J-____ _ 

Honorable Mayor Lovero & Members of City Council: 

Attached. please find a petition for a block party on the ___ ....Io("tL-"(_O_O ___ block 

~ __ ~~~3C_~ __ ~_~ ________ __ 
The residents request permission to hold the event on __ l....1...-l"--'l._\ ______ _ 

With 8 rain date of ___________ . We are aware of the ordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Contact person is: 

Address is: 

Phone number is: 
, , 

"'***PLEASE RETURN 3-4 WEEKS PRIOR 1'0 DATE REQUESTEDlII ... 



· . 

WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE k 400 BLOCK OF ~ ~ r ~ Sf-
DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON .,,\ V \ 0 ~ \ S J-

BETWEEN THE HOUASOF to '."0 AND q:,.~ ,OUA RAIN DATE IS _-__ _ 

ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL" 

NAME ADDRESS 



. ~ 

~\ 

Thomas ). Pavlik, City Clerk 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Dear Mr. Pavlik, 

Duane Bjorklund 
c/o Concordia lutheran Church 
3144 S. Home Ave 
Berwyn, II 60402 

June 18, 2012 

On behalf of Concordia Lutheran Church, located at 3144 S. Home Ave in Berwyn, I am 
requesting that a Block Party permit be granted for 3100 block of Home Ave. The date for 
the block party is August 4, 2012. The block party will begin at 12:00pm (noon) and will 
end with an outdoor worship service, which will begin at 4: 30pm. 

Pursuant to Berwyn Code Section 1020.07 (Block Parties), Paragraph (C)(l)(b) I 
acknowledge being the person responsible for the event and agree that all provisions of 
Berwyn Code Section 1020.07 (Block Parties) will be complied with. My personal contact 
information follows: 

Duane Biorklund 

Enclosed, please find the petition Signed by 14 residents of the 3100 block of Home Ave. 
This represents 64% of the 22 houses on the block. 

Thank you for your time concemlng this matter. 

Duane Bjorklund 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Pro&'ress with Pride 
8700 West 2.6'" Street Bel'Wyn. nUnols 60402.-0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Pax: (708) 788·28'75 

www.berwyn-lI.gov 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Date: .::JVNe"" {B, 20 l z.. 

Mayor Lovero & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Block Party "3 L DO block of --'t\ot....=.=-=-Me-="---"A"-"-"'.-e;~ __ 

Honorable Mayor Lovero & Members of City Council: 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the _-'=3..........,lO~o~ _____ block 

Of tb~ A,...,II...;VL.305~ ___ _ 

The residents request permission to hold the event on SAr J A u(~ L\ I Go \ z.. 
With a raill date of _____ N""'""'-.... IA""'"-______ . We are aware of the ordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Contact person is: 

Address is: 

Phone number is: 

*"**"'PLEASE RETURN 3·4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED*lI!~l* 



WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE 3100 BLOCK OF HOY'(l cAve. -----
It I t~ 2 DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON f11.!g' AS t L- J 0 l2 

BETWEEN THE HOURS OF I 2 J"' m AND rD f' rn ,OUR RAIN DATE IS 

ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL"· 

NAME ADDRESS 

-:::::;.:-, < ) :70 Lt · 'Y-:V; ... A a -.a;f'<Jj".aa--_~''"7)'_.~aa_'. '- .. ·"..,......,· .. '":14.1'" ... ---?./.. .:;1 •... . _.rLQ~.e .... A. VaL· .. 
1m ¥1' -r:- ----'!"-" -- --p--- ---------------------: 313 :0.-5..--tbM~ -JUG.------- --------
----. • . -,-------- ------------,-,-------------- -- ----------~,?,t.,; --ij~j~--- f.JV.- --------------------- ----
--/ _ . -~- ------ --- -------------- -----Jr2L.-i------,---(ff~l!J------ -------------

._ ••••••••••••••• _ ••••• .1 •• ~_' •• ' ......... _ ••• , ••••••••••••• _ •••• , •••••••• 3.Lt5.. .... ~~g .. ~ ............ , .a •• ' •••• , •••• 

.tJ ..••• -. - 4" .. 

. I~:t::.~:".:~ .::.' ..... ~.::........ Jt!L ......... ..... :~/.22. ...... ~.~ ......................... . 
· -~r ~ft /I ,,-- _~ - - --------- - ---------- ---- -_M~.o. __ ~ ______________ ---. ----
... ~ . j - ...•......•. -.......... -.'?l~.~ .. -j~ ............. . 
----T:o-;t: ---: -: -:";;---~------- ': --------~--------------------i;~J- ----~--~~ --- -----------

· ~-- .... :-..... 'p'; ., .... '---....... , ......... ' ...... -.............. , ..... ~ .~~ .. ~ ............... , .. 
'I . " . 3lY ~ H6MrC. Ave.. 

· .. ~,~ .... ...-. ..... -.. . ... , ................ -- ..... -............................................. , .... ""'" 
· --~<'-r~=-::.'-"-~-~C------ ----------- ___ ?I!.f. __ A:?.f.!_~ ____ /!-y_£ __ -----
----\i--~:- -:-:: ~:-:-, l' -""-" -------------------- ----------- ---_~l ?:.1_ JR_~ -~------------



, 
,~~Obert J. Lovero 

Mayor 

)\ 
'f A Century of Progress with Pl'lde 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, TIllnola 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax; (708) 788-26715 
www.berwyn-lI.g-olT 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Date: G ,. J?y- l.l 

Mayor Levero & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

, 

Re: Block Party _...!...H!....:\.~Cj+-D~\(!o.!..lc.l+-'{\u..d....ll:.....-_ block of _ ...... ;2 ........ 1'-"'00....::....='---___ _ 

Honorable Mayor Lovero & Members of City Council: 

AUDchcd, please find a petition for a block party on the 1t1\<)b\( \~ Itv-e - block 

Of Cl\CO 

The residents request permiSSion to hold the event on .....;(~\.L.l..::..)..l...\!...::\.+t -----.:l:.....l\~.)~JO....:.=..:..:d-=---
With a rain date of (J\\\\\, d\,;o1 ~ . We are aware of the ordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Yours truly, 

~ \'\M~ {)(C,~c-... x 
( 

Contact person is: 
• 

Address is: 8 \;j,Cj ~~ -t\ otK) rc\ 
Phone number is: 

****PLEASE RETURN 3·4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



/ . 
/ 

WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE \\~~\CWr.\ BLOCK OF 2-\00 
00 HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON ~\.) h_\ ll\ I 

BETWEEN THE HOURS OF ClqfY"\ AND 01 o,'(y) , OUR RAIN DATE IS ~ 
ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING OISPC 
= 

ADDRESS 

4 H~ prl/. . . ________ ._~ ___ . ___ a.~._~ .. _._ .... _. __ . ____ . __ . __ ..... .• _ ... _. 

' __ "'_"_ 2_l_~1. __ ......... __ .. __ .......... _ .. _ .... , 
.. _. ___ .. ?~~220 ... _.2 ____ .1.\.L6.U~Lf)~O ___ . 

. _ .. __ . _______ .. _~_t.Q. _'J. ___ 8_~~~Q-){)d.._._ .... 
------------.d10r-c,::----i r; ---...... ~ -:;-J 
· -.. -...... -.. -.:l.l+l-... -.· .. , ... -tL.~b-t --.. --.... -
--.-- __ .-~1D.O'.J±t9-Y.ttGlY.xJ.B~6 .. __ --/.----_-
f!.1. 9. __ !.. -f!.~,.~.[1.~ ~d.6~!'~ ...... lZ~.~ 
.---.... --?:-!.t?.~~.-!(!f''L-i.I0.~.( ..... -
· -.. ----~-' p_IC --H 18J.1(,<.w:I: -ttl -........ --
... _.2\.~.7.~ ... _.. ~ _~\(~~:x\ ............... . 
. __ 2.(!.~(._ ... __ ...... , /~'~'~~'i71 
~.'( .... _ .. .r9.LI.K ..... _ .. _ .~hlC!L\(GL .. /~: 
· _2.1.2C:?_ --.l:b~ ':\..1.Qx\cl. _" ~\'JS: __ .... . 

.. _r?_).~.~J. .. J.-Jig.n .. G!X).d~~ .. _.&Y.l.:._ ..... __ .. 

.. ...... _d .t~_~ ._}\\~~qf. ... _ ......... __ ... . 
. /2Jr.2Y -J!;fla ...... -.... -.... --... . 
~.::.J~~.~~~.~:.;.:,.~ 

............................... ~ .. -. '.~." ..... : '~, ..... _\, ..... 
...... .-......... ~-- '. ' \ . ::-: ...... .-':'>--.... :.~: ..... ................ ....... _ .. .......... . 

---------------~~</"'\...- .-..... 
.'" ~ ................... ~ ..... --... . ..... , .......................... -.. -......... ..................... ~ 

"/.,. '--...... ~ / ----------... -~' --'\ / '-.. /-'\' 
.... -~ "-------- -'- ./ 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

.-·\-t-V I · I~- :::,.~ . .'\: I · 
l \ I.,..: I ,-' -) \ • 

C:LER\\'S orne: 
A Cel1tury of Progress with Pride lfi\1 JU~ 22 A II: I (j 

8700 West. 26'k StreeL Barwyn> Dlino!.s 80402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2880 Fax: (708) 788-2B75 
www.bet'wyn-n .gov 

Date: C.J - d). - IJ 

Mayor Lavero & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

THOMAS J. PA VLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Re: Block Party _---i::,x=S""'--"O"-'C .... ):<-___ block of ----.:C-.:loy~1 .... \~e;....· ..L,.l -O(;.l.....l¥-e,...........,::---

Honorable Mayor Lovero & Members of City Council: 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the __ --'J.~5~o.:......::::O----- block 

-r 
The residents request permission to hold the event on _ .:.........!. • .l....\ ll-1--..::::2~\.l.-.-_-_---

With a rain date of _:c~. ,u.\...lO'1I--..S£:J.:ioi,l,=--------. We are aware of the ordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them . 

Thank you for your consideration_ 

Yours truly, 

t¥L~ 
Contact person is; 

Address is: 

Phone nLimber is; 

****PLEASE RETURN 3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED"'*** 



WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE J SQ 0 BLOCK OF C ., \1 \ Q t ~ ~ 

DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON .\.;\ ~ ,.J.\ 

BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 9" rn AND q (>Y'n . ,OUR RAIN DATE IS .)"" 'J 2 2.. 

ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL ~* 

ADDRESS 

~ -c ___ -__ -- __ -__ - -- ____ dc-SQ-~- _ S __ -L Uy/(;. Y.: _ _ _ __ -__ -_ 

I •• ~.I.D. .. .c'Wj\e.C"'~'Vf7A ...... _ ..... aJ.D£-:.i».r:a1~A_ 
.. :'??!!!! ... __ .... _~~~.I.t2"'--~ __ . __ .. __ .. ~ ............ . 
------~;;;t:?~.-----.:;;,----c::~Ji'~~~~--... -.. --........ -.. -
._ .. ... b~/~ ... _?: ... ~.~X.~_~.t.?_.~.~ .. _ ... 'a_.aa. _ ... '.a_." a'_ 

I .d..'O.i.¥ __ a .!5. _ .. C0. {! ~!.: .... ltV-e.a ......... , ........... -...... , 

~.5. 3. Q .. ". s. .. ~.~a y.)e.( __ !4.lIea.~ .................. a • 

.. 7.. ~~.'f. 5 .. -~ .~.y.!..~ r. .11JJ.~ ............ -.......... -. 
LX-a /" I1tJ 0 

-. .)....13.2. -..... -..c."'X, . -f.'. "e -. "2" -.. ~E .... ----__ .1... .. . 
. d5 .... D.-.. C(;~T·Je.v.-e-... --- .. v..C-....... 3 ... _ .... . 
~~-~~~ .. -.... ~-~~.~ .. -.. -~- ... ~- ........ -.-.--. -. 

6 .. 5.1..7.. -----.CLi-Y .iu-__ .II..t! .~ __ , __ .fq LJal.. __ __ 
.c?_~.fr!_ ...... Q~J~ . .t:: ...... fr.~_ ...... _ .......... _ .. . 
. d..S~.1 ~[ ...... (;.~ ~I.l ~x: ......... ~.\la~ ..... 1l.D':! 0.1. 
~ _____ ::i, .~. 3.1 .. =:. .''c1A i1e. 'C ____ .~\J. ~ __ 6. OH.<L;&' 

'do: '- --Jr-~~" 1~~ L .I!U. -~ --. ----~-;;;----.;; -... ----
...... ........ _ .. _ ... ".~ .............. ......... .... r), ............... . 

5)"--.. --'_.2~~. ~/ --.&j Lu.----.. ---- ----. --. ----. 
..... ". fDl.U: .... C .. ~.f/ .. .. &f ....... foo .~Q~ .............. . 


